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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT
PRIVATE LIMITED)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING
LIMITED ("the Company") (CIN: U27109PB1995PLC016490) (Formerly Known as

BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL
ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive [ncome), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and notes to
the Financial Statements. including a summary of material accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our infbrmation and according to the explanations given to us,

the afbresaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act.20l3
("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, ("lnd AS") and other
accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at

March 31,2024 and its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash f-lows

for the y,ear ended on that date.

Basis for C)pinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing ("SA"s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auclitor's Responsibilities Jbr the Audit of the
Financial Statemenls section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufflcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Financial Statements.

Other Matter

The comparative financial information of the Cornpany forthe yearended March 31.2023 and

the transition date opening balance sheet as at April 1.2022 include in these Ind AS financial
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predecessor auditor whose repoft for the year ended March 31,2023 and March 31,2022 dated

September 05,2023 and September 05, 2022 respectively expressed as unmodified opinion on

those financial statements , as adjusted for the difference in the accounting principles adopted by

the Company on transition to the lnd AS , which have been audited by us.

Information Other than Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible forthe preparation of the other information.

The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and

Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Reporl, Business Responsibility

Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information as the case may be, but does not

include the Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard

as we have not received any other information namely Management Discussion and Analysis,

Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report and

Corporate Governance as the case may be from the company.

When we read the other information as stated in above para, if we conclude that there is a material

misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the Financial Statements. management is responsible for assessing ,S

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of to



liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

Auditor's Report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of our audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identifu and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether

due to fraud or eror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement'resulting from fraud is higher than for

one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the

Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has

adequate internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements in place and the

operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our Auditor's Report to the related disclosures in the Financial

Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions

are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditor's Report. However,

future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going

concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial S idually or in
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the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative

factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and

(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) [n our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31.
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31,2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, referto our
separate Report in "Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the
Company for the year ended March 31,2024 as the Company was private limited company

0Ac
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule I I of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion

and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Financial Statements - Refer Note 35

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts

for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, if any,

to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been

received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us

to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule l1(e), as

provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

IV

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used

accounting softwares for maintaining its books of account for the financial year

ended March 31,2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded
in the softwares. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(l) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2
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Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory

requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended

March 31,2024

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order'o) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B" a

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For and on behalfof
Ashwani & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 000497N
by the hand of

Aditya
Partner
Membership No.:506955
UDIN: 245069558KCN2H3096

Place: Ludhiana
Dated: September 27 th, 2024



ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report to the Members of BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as BEHARI IAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known
as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED) of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under
Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements of BEHARI
LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED ("the Company") (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED) as of March3l,2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls with reference to Financial Statements based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "ICAI"). These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and

the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the

"Guidance Note") issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls with reference

to Financial Statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements was established and

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of intemal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements included obtaining

an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements, assessing

the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness ofinternal control based on the assessed risk.

The procedures selected depend on the Auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal
Financial Statements.

system with reference to



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control with reference to Financial
Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records

that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions ofthe assets

of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management ovenide of controls, material misstatements
due to eror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with
reference to Financial Statements and such intemal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements were operating effectively as at March 31,2024, based on the criteria for intemal
financial control with reference to Financial Statements established by the Company considering
the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

For and on behalfof
Ashwani & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 000497N
by

Par
p 0695s

UDIN: 2450695 5BKCNZH3 096

Place: Ludhiana
Dated: September 27th, 2024



ANNEXURE OB' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report to the Members of BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
fFormerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly
Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED) of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company
and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

l. In respect of Company's Property. Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,

including quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

b) The Company has a program of physical verification of the Property, Plant and

Equipment at reasonable intervals. Pursuant to this program, certain Property, Plant
and Equipment were physically verified during the year, and, no material

discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) Based on our examination of the, registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance
deed provided to us, we report that, the title in respect of self-constructed buildings
and title deeds of all other immovable properties (other than properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee), disclosed in the Financial Statements included under Property, Plant and
Equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date except
for the following:

#Date has been considered with effect from merger set out in Note 49 to the financial
statements.

d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant
assets during the year.

Description
of Property

Gross
Carrying
Value (t
In Lakh)

Held in the
name of

Whether
promoter,
director or

their
relative or
employee

Period held
(i.e. dates of

capitalisation
provided in

range)#

Reason for not being
held in the name of

the Company

Freehold
Land

392.84
Belco Special
Steels Private

Limited
No

from I't
April2022

Land acquired
through
amalgamation/merger,
the name change in
the name of the
Company is pending.
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e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the

Company as at March 31,2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(a) The inventory (excluding stocks with third parties) has been physically verified by
the management during the year. ln our opinion, the frequency of verification is

reasonable, and, the coverage and procedure of such verification is appropriate having
regard to the size ofthe Company and the nature of its operation. In respect of inventory
lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them. No
discrepancies of l0% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed
between the physical stock of inventory and the books of accounts.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The
differences between the values of various items as reported in the quarterly statements

filed by the company with banks and the books of accounts and the reason for such

differences are as perNote no. 50 (vii) forming part of the financial statement of the
Company.

The Company, during the year, has not. rnade investments in, provided any guarantee

or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature ofloans, secured or unsecured,

to companies, firms, Lirnited Liability Partnerships or any other parties and hence

reporting under clause 3(iii) is not applicable.

The Company has not granted any loans specified in Section 185 of the Companies Act,
2013,
The Company has complied with section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
investments made. The Company has not given any guarantee and any security to any

person.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits

from the public. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(v) of the order is not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant

to the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of Cost records under
section 148 of the Companies Act,20l3 and are of the opinion that prima facie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have, however, not
made a detailed examination of such records with a view to determine whether they are

accurate or complete.

ln respect ofstatutory dues:
(a) ln our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed

statutory dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees' State

lnsurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to

lll.
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There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Services Tax,
Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory
dues in arrears as at March 31,2024 for a period of more than six months from the

date they become payable.

(b) There are no statutory dues referred to in sub clause(a) above which have not been

deposited on account ofa dispute.

vlll. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

ix. (a) The Company has not defaulted in any repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and the term loans outstanding

at the beginning of the year, were applied for the purposes for, which, they were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the Financial Statements of the Company, funds raised

on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes

by the Company.

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate companies,

hence reporting under clause 3(ixXe) is not applicable.

(0 The Company does not have any subsidiary. joint venture or associate companies, hence

reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) is not applicable.

x. (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public

offer (lncluding Debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(xXa)
of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has made private placement of 8,58,865 equity shares

of face value of {10/- each at a premium of 1438.271- each totaling to t 3850.00 lakh. The

requirements of section 42 of the Companies Act 2013, have been duly complied with.
The detail of funds raised and its further utilization as follows:



Nature of the
fund raised

Purpose for which
funds were raised

Total
Amount
Raised (t
!n Lakh)

Amount utilized for
the other purpose

(t ln Lakh)

Un-utilized balance as

at balance sheet date
(< ln Lakh)

8,58,865 equity
shares offace
value of {10/-

each at a
premium of

7438.271- each

Further Expansion
of the Company

3,850.00 3,850.00

xl.

xll

xlv

xlll

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(c) No whistle-blower complaints were received during the year by the Company

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the

Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is in compliance with the provisions of sections 177 and 188 the Companies

Act,20l3 with respect to applicable transactions with related parties and the details of such

related party transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by

the applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system which
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the

Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our

audit procedures.

In our opinion, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction
with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence the reporting under

xv

clause 3(xv) is not applicable to the Company

(b) No report under sub-section ( I 2) of section I 43 of the Companies Act has been filed
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule l3 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

2014 with the CentralGovernment, during the year and up to the date of this report.



xvl.

xvll.

xvlll.

xlx

xx.

(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c)
of the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment Company within the Group (as defined in
the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been resignation of the statutory auditors on July 22,2024 due to unavoidable
circumstances. There were no issues, objections or concerned raised by the outgoing
Auditor.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Financial
Statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on
our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our

attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date

of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance

sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the

Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the

audit report and future events or conditions that may cause the Company to cease to

continue as a going concern. We neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all the

liabilities falling due within a period of one year from balance sheet date, will get

discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) In respect of "other than ongoing projects" the unspent amount in respect of CSR was

Rs. 22.56 Lakhs for the previous Financial years (2019-20 and 2020-21), which was not

deposited in the fund by the due date. However, the company has spent the entire amount

of Rs. 22.56 Lakhs by way of contribution to an eligible CSR trust on 02.09.2024 and

15.09.2024. Hence, nothing remains unspent as on the date of this report.

N
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(b) There is no amount unspent under Section 135(5) of Companies Act,2013 pursuant to
any ongoing project.

For and on behalfof
Ashwani & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 000497N

by the hand of

Membership o.:506955

UDIN: 245069558KCN2H3096

Place: Ludhiana

Dated: September 27th, 2024
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Fornerl.y Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PNVATE LIMITED)
(Formerly linown u BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: tt27l09PBl995PLC0l6490
Balance Shet as at Slst Nlarch 202.1 t

Note As at
3l-Mar-2024 3 l-l\la r-2023

As at
l-Au12022

at

No.Pa rlicula rs

ASSETS
Non-current ossets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Capitalwork-in-progress
(c) Other lntangible assets
(d) Financial assets
(i) lnvestments
(ii) Other financial assets
(e) Other non{urrent assets

Totsl non-current assets

Currenl assets
(a) lnventories
(b) Financral assets
(i) lnvestments
(ii) Trade receivables
(rii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above
(v) Olher financial assets
(c) Cunent tax assets (net)
(d) Other curent assets

Totsl current assets
TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equlty share capital
(b) Other equity

Equity share capital to be issued pursuant to the scheme of
(c) Anangemenl for Amalgamation

Totsl equity
Liabilities

I Non-cumentliabilities
(a) Financialliabilities
(i) Bonowrngs
(b) Provisions
(c) Det'erred tax liabilities (net)

Tolal non-current liabilities
2 Current liabilities

(a) Financialliabilities
(i) Boffowings
1ii) Trade payables

(A) Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small
enterprises
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors oth€r than micro

enterprises and small enterprrses
(rii) Other tinancial liabilities
(b) Other curmt liabilities
(c) Provrsrons
(d) Current tax liabilrtres (net)

'l'otal current liabilities
,TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Corporate information I
Material accounting policies 2

See accompanying notes forming part offinancial statenrents

As per our
For Ashwani

Partner
l\l.No.
l'lace: Mandi

3.1

3.3
3.2

6,704.65
355.33
2t.25

5,995.59
s26.82

294.86
292.74

6,567 .54

t93.97
34.93
23.06

403.80

5.075.87
57.68

4
5

6

263 90
343.85|,292."t4

53.42 -

8,427.39 7,1 10.01 5,741.30

5.99r.19 5,439.09

8

9
l0
ll
t2
l3
l4

318.83
8,133.87

47.05
2,862.t7

48.1 5

t34 23

4,423.93

50,3 r

39.s2
2.46

30.31
856.48

t7;l90Jl 13,2t!.49 10,842. l 6
26,208.16 20,t24.50 16,583.46

l5
l6

485.89
18,613.3 I

400.00
1,264.52

400 00
8,366.44

l8
l9
20

681 5I
7l .51

244.35

3,038.24

. 53.35
86.58

2,741 .20

41 09
96.61

l7

22

99',7.37 J,t78.17 2,890.90

2t 3,439 79

190 30

3,325 51

248.t5

2,346.t3

338 86

I,201 61

37 5.14
352.2s

t1 .23

23

24

25

l3

907 .45

51 24
569 07

18 62
r80.22

925.46
410.23

236.2s
t2.56
28.7 5

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sucheta AggaHtrl
Company Secretary

el
Lovlish Garg

Director
DIN - 02000916

D^tc 127.09.2021

6,236 471

r-*t{E*hr*}
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BEHARI LAL ENGTNEERING LIMITED
(Formerlv Known os BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formerly Known as BEHARI ltll ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U27109P81995PLC016490
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3lst N'Iarch 2024

t in lakh

Pa rticulars Note I'or the year ended
3l-Mar-2024

For the 1'ear ended
3l-Mar-2023

I

II
III

Income:
Revenue from operations
Other rncome

Total Income (I+II)

Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed
Purchase of stock-in-trade
Changes in inventories offinished goods, work in progress

and stock in trade

Employee benefits expense

Finance cost

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total expenses (IV)

26

27

28

29

30

3l
3

32

44.608.40
387.36

46,292.84
453.3I

44,995.76 46,7 46.22

IV
27,516.70

I,526.95
32,365.22

I,002.36

(s70.s2)
1,872.88

230.9t
875.83

8,551 ,07

(657 7t)
1.657.43

338.30
773.58

7.444.49
40,003.82 42,923.67

4,991.94

4.99t.94

3,822.55

3.822.55

I ,255.35
I 55.89

t.62

948 65
( I6.08)

986
33

JJ

34

I,412.86 942.43

tx
x

i)

il)

Profit for the period (VII-VIII)
Other Comprehensive Income / (loss)
Items that rvill not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement gain/(loss) of defined benefit obligation
lncome ta,y relating to items that will not be reclassified to
protit or loss

3,579.08 2.880. I 2

7.47

(1.88)

24.02

(6 0s)

Total other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year, net

of tan (X)

XI Total Comprehensive Income for the period (X+X)

XII Earnings per equity share oftlO/- each
- Basrc (
- Drluted {
Werghted average equity shares used in computing eamings
per equlty share (refer note no. 34)
- Basic
- Drluted
Corporate lnformation I

Matenal accounting policres 2

See accompanying notes forming pan of financral statements

As per our report ofeven date attached
For Ashrvani & Associates
Chartered
Firm

Partner
\l.No.

Place : Mandi

s.59 17,97

3,s84.67 2,89E.09

50.33
50.33

7l,10,917
7l ,10,91 7

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

41.45

4t 45

69,49,000
69.49,000

4
Dinesh Garg

Director
Drr^ - 00215117

5^Affit$l*J

Lovlish Garg
Director

DtN - 02000916

Sucheta Aggarwal
Company Secretarl

Dile 127.09.2024

No,

V Prolit before exceptional items and tax (III-IV)
VI f,xception|l items
VII Prolit before trx (\LVI)
Vtll Tax expensei

Currenl tax
Def'ened tax
Earlier Year Tax
Total tax expense (VIII)
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITEI)
(Formerly Knovn as BEHAN LAL ENGINEERIN(; PNI:ATE LIillfED)
(Formerl)' Known as BEHARI I-4L ISP,AT PRly-4TE LIMITED)
CIN: U2rl 09PBl 995PLCol 6490

2t)21

of even dIte attnched

Partner
ll.No.

Phce: Msodi Gobindg{rh

Dare :27.09.202,1

For and on behalf of ahe Botrrd of Directors

4
Lovlish Garg

Director
DtN - 02000916

J^^^l.m F,p"-J
Sucheta Aggarual

Company Secretary

I in lakh

Particulars For the year cnded
3l-Mar-202{

For the year end€d
3l-lttar-2023

Cash flow from operstiog acaiviti€!
Profil before tax
Adjutmetrt! for:
Depreciation od amortisation expenre
Unrealised foreign exchmge (Gain)/Loss on foreign currency rate

fluctuation
Net (Gain)/Loss on far valuation of investments measured at fair value
through profit or loss

Liabrlities no longer required witten back
Net (Gain)/Loss on Propeny, plmt md e4uipment sold and held tbr sale
lnterest expenre
Interest income
Gratuity

4,991.94

875 8l

I 1.96

(23.98)
(7 3l)
9.86

210.91
(r27.r8)

31.68

I 001 75

3,822.55

773.58

12.60

(30.%)

(0. r 5)
338 30
(30.94)

25.6r
I 088 04

ODeratils orolit before workins ceDital chanses 5.993.69 4,910.59
Changes in workrng capital:
Increuey'(Decrece) in trade payabl$ ad other liabilities
Decrease(lncrease) in trade md other receivables
Decrease/( Increue) in lnventories

359.60
( r,288.07)

(245.28)
(1,r73 75)

(447.76\
( r,673.04)

(552. r0)
(2.67290)

Cash geoersted from operalions 4.81 9.9,1 2.231.69
lncome ld pard (net) ( i .1 05.49) (899 39)
Net cash flow from,/(used in) operating activities (Al 3.714.,15 r.338.J0

Crh ilow from inveaing sctivitie3
Purchme of property, plaot ild equipment including intangrble assets and

Caprtal work rn progress

Praeeds from sale of property, plill md equipment
Interest recerved

Net payments for capital advaces
Bank b{lance! not conridered rs cash atrd c$h equivslcnts:
(lncrease)/Decrease in deposit with bmls, having original nraturity more
thil thre months but less thm twlve months
(lncrease)/Decrece rn depost with baks, having orrginal marurity more
than twelve months

(lncreaw)/Decreae rn deposrt with baks, havrng original maturity more
thil trelve months but remaining malurity of less thm twlve months

(1.484.64)

0.t0
1 27.1 8

(51.42)

(2.8s2.56)

( 1,000 00)

25 32

(2,1 66.?8)
4.49

30.94

4.58

Net crsh 0ow from/(used in) investing Activities (B) (5,238.02) (2.126.71\

Cash 0ow from finatrcil8 scaivitiet
Proceds from issuance ofshre epital
Prceeds from non current borrowings
Repayment of non current borrowings
Preeedv(Repavment) of current borrowngs
Interest pard

1,850 00

12,3't6.28)
I 14.28

(21 1.35)

2'12.1'1

979.38
(3r942)

Ne( cash flow fronr/(used in) financins activities (C) r.J76.65 932.13

Net incre0sd(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and creh equivalents at the beg1nning ofthe period
Cash and cash equrvalents at the end ofthe period *

* Comprises
Baloces with boks in cufient account
Balmces with bmks in cuh credit od overdraft a@ount

Cah on hand

See rccomDanyrnq notes to the finilctal statements

(t46.92)
t93.91
.17.05

4.56
168

40.8 t

47.05

143.66

50.3 l
193.91

330
170.39

20.28

193.97

t-*1
Dioesh Garg I

Director I
DrN-002lslli
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BEH.{RI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formerly Known rc BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRII'ATE LIIIIITED)
CIN: tr27109PBl995PLCOl6490
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

A. Equity Shar€ capital

Previous

B. Other Equity
( I ) Current reporting period

Statement of in Other for the r ended Jl-iVIar-2024

Statement ofchanges in Other Equitl for the )ear ended 3l-Mar-2023

t in lakh

t in lskh(2) Previous reportlrg period

Balance as at beginning ofthe
current year 0 l/04/2023

Changes in Equity
Share Capital due to
prior period errors

Restated balance al

the beginning ofthe
current reporting

period

Changes in equity
share capital during

the current year

Balance as at the end

ofthe current year

3v03t2024

400.00 400.00 85 89 485 89

Balance as at beginning ofthe
previous year 0 l/04/2022

Changes in Equrty
Share Capital due to
prior period errors

Restated balance at

the beginning ofthe
current reporting

period

Changes in equity
share capital during

the current year

Balance as at the end

ofthe previous year

3U0312023

400.00 400.00 400.00

Particulars Other equit)' Total

Reserves and Surplus

Equiry'Component of
Compound financial

Instruments

Capital reserve Securities

premium
Retained Eamings Remeasurement of

Defined benefit
obligation

Balance as at beginning of the
previous year 01/04/2023

523.02. 49.00 83 8.36 9.825 49 28 65 11,264.52

Remeasurement gain/(loss) ol
defined benefit obligation lnet ol
income tax)

559 559

Premium on shares rssued durrng the

Year

3,764.t2 3,764.t2

Profit for the year transferred from
statement of Drofit and loss

3,579.08 3,579.08

Balance as at the end of the previous

vear 3110312024

523.02 49 00 4,602.48 13,404.57 34 24 18,613.31

Panrculars Other equity Total

Reserves and Surplus

Equiry* Component of
Compound financial

Instruments

Capital reserve Securities

premium
Retarned Eamingsr Remeasurement of

Defined benefit
obligation

Balance as at beginning of the
previous year 0 1/04/2022

s23.02 49.00 838.36 6.94s.37 10.68 8,366.44

Remeasurement gair/(loss) of
defined benefit ob[gation (net of
income tax)

t7 97 l7 97

Profit for the year transferred from
statement of protit and loss

2,880 l 2 2,880 l2

Balance as at the end ofthe previous

vear 3110312023

523.02 49.00 838.36 9.825.49 28.65 tt,264.52

FRN:000497N
LUDHIANA

&As

g
*

* refer note no. 49
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BEHARI LAL I,NGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIL{ITED)
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRMTE LIMITED)
CIN: ll27l 09PBl995PLC0l6490
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

C. Equity share capital to be issued pursuant to the scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation*

( I ) Current reporting penod

(2) Previous reporting period

* refer note no. 49

As per our report ofeven dote attached
l-or Ashwani & Associates
C'hartered Accountants
I irm Number:000.197\

Pa rtner
M.No.

Place : l\landi
D^te 127.09.2024

For and on behslf of the Bocrd of Directors

{ in lakh

t in lakh

Lovlish Garg
Director

DIN - 02000916

u

J',h,t^ M*{
Sucheta Aggarwal

Company Secretary

Balance as at beginning ofthe
cunent year 0 l/04/2023

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior
period enors

Resiated balance at the beginning ofthe
cunent reporting period

Balance as at the end ofthe cunent year

3t/0312024

294.90 294 90 294.90

Balance as at beginning ofthe
previous year 0 l/04/2022

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior
period errors

Restated balance at the beginning ofthe
current reporting period

Balance as at the end ofthe previous year

3y0312023

294.90 294 90 294.90

LUDHIANA

1
Dinesh Garg t

Director I
DrN - 002rsil7 \



BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerl.y Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3l't March, 2024

l. Corporate Information

BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING
PRIVATE LIMITED) ("the Company") (CIN: U27109PB1995PLC016490) (Formerly Known as

BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED from 4't' September, 2024 to 20th September,

2021) (Formerly Known as BEHAN LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED till 3"t September, 2024) is

an unlisted public company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of Companies

Act. The registered office of the Company is situated at Village- Salani Amloh Road, Mandi

Gobindgarh, Punjab, lndia-147301. The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and

trading of Iron and Steel products such as Ingot, Steel Casting, Metal Rolls and Alloy and Non-
Alloy Round, Flat, Hex and Square etc.

The Financial Statements are approved for issue by Companies Board of Directors on 27th

September,2024.

2. A. Nlaterial accounting policies i critical accounting estimates and judgements

I. Statement of Compliance
The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian

Accounting Standards ("lND AS") specified under section 133 of the Companies Act,20l3 ("the

Act") read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to

time.
The preparation of these financial statements resulted in changes to the Company's accounting

policies as compared to most recent annual financial statements prepared under Previous GAAP. All
accounting policies and applicable Ind AS have been applied consistently and retrospectively to all
periods presented, including the previous financial year presented and Ind AS opening balance sheet

as at April 1,2022 (Transition Date). The resulting diflerence between the carrying amounts under

lnd AS and Previous GAAP as on the transition date has been recognized directly in equity through

retained earnings. The reconciliation of effects of the transition from Indian GAAP on the equity as

at April 1,2022 and March 3l,2023 and on the net profit for the year ended March 31,2023 is

disclosed in Note no. 48 to the financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis and all the applicable Ind AS

effective as on the reporting dates have been complied with.

II. Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis

except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting

standard is initially adopted or revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the

accounting policy hitherto in use.

FRN:000497N
LUDHIANA



BEHARI LAL ENGINEERINC LIMITED (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known ss BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3l't March,2024

III. Functional and presentation currency
The functional currency of the company is Indian rupee ({). The financial statements are presented

in Indian rupees ({) and all values are rounded to nearest lakh up to two decimals, unless otherwise

stated.

IV. Use of estimates and judgements
The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with tnd AS requires management to make
estimates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the

application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the period. The application ofaccounting policies that require critical
accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgements and use of assumptions in these
financial statements have been disclosed in notes. Accounting estimates could change from period to
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates, Appropriate changes in estimates are made

as management become aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in
estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made, and if
material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

v Current versus Non- current classification

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current

classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.

a. Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

b. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

c. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A Liability is treated as current when:

a. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

b. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading.

c. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liabilify for at least twelve

months after the reporting period.

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

VI Fair Value lVleasurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either:
(i) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
(ii) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the

FRN:000497N
LUDHIANA



BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3l't March,2024

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants

would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs

and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements

are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level

input that is significant to the fair value rneasurement as a whole:

Level I - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 
-lnputs 

are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are

determined in whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither

supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are

they based on available market data.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the

Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-

assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period or each case.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and

liabilities on the basis ofthe nature, characteristics and risks ofthe asset or liability and the level of
the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarizes accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are

given in the relevant notes.

o Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions

o Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy
r Investment in unquoted equity shares financial instruments

o Financialinstruments

FRN:000497N
LUDHIANA
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3l't March,2024

VII. Business combination under common control
Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are accounted for
using the pooling of interest method. Under pooling of interest method, the assets and liabilities of
the combining entities or businesses are reflected at their carrying amounts after making adjustments
necessary to harmonise the accounting policies. The financial information in the financial statements

in respect of prior periods is restated as if the business combination had occurred from the beginning
of the preceding period in the financial statements. irrespective of the actual date of the

combination. The identity of the reserves is preserved in the same form in which they appeared in
the financial statements of the transferor and the difference, if any, between the amount recorded as

share capital issued plus any additional consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the

amount ofshare capital ofthe transferor is transferred to capital reserve.

VIII Property, plant and equipment
On transition to Ind AS, the company has adopted optionalexception under Ind AS l0l to continue

with the carrying value for all of its Properfy, Plant and Equipment as recognized in the financial
statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and used that

as its deemed cost.

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and

impairment if any. Freehold land is stated at cost and not depreciated. The Cost of an item of
Property, Plant and Equiprnent comprises:

expenditure (directly or indirectly) for bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use.

it is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company

and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

which it is located, if any, the obligation for which an entity incurs either where the item is

acquired or as a consequence ofhaving used the item during a particular period for purposes

other than to produce inventories during that period.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment has been provided on the written down value method

as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act,2013 except the following
CASES:

Categorv Useful Life
20 to 40 vearsPlant and Machinery and Solar Power

Plant
Office Equipment 5 to l0 years

Electrical Instal lation 10 to 20 years

Lab Equipment and Spectrometer 10 to 20 years

FRN:000497N
LUDHIANA
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3l't lVlarch,2024

Depreciation is calculated on pro-rata basis from the date ofinstallation till the date the asset is sold
or discarded.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance

sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-current assets and the cost of assets not
put to use before such date are disclosed under Capital work-in-progress. The depreciation method,

useful lives and residual value are reviewed periodically and at the end ofeach reporting period.

IX. lntangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amount of amortisation and impairment if any.

lntangible assets are amortised over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-

line basis, from the date that they are available for use. The estimated useful life of an identifiable

intangible asset is based on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence etc. The

amortization method, estimated useful lives are reviewed periodically and at end of each reporting
period.

X. Impairment of Non-financial assets

The impairment assessment for all assets is made at each reporting date to determine whether there

is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If
such indication exists, the Company estimates the assets or CGU's recoverable amount. A
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the

assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was

recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its

recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is

recognised in the statement of profit or [oss.

XI. Inventories
Raw materials and stores, work in progress, traded and finished goods are stated at the lower of cost

and net realisable value. Cost of raw materials and stores is computed on FIFO basis plus direct

expenditure, Cost of work in progress and finished goods comprises direct materials, direct labour

and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead expenditure, the latter being allocated

on the basis of normal operating capacity. Cost of inventories also include all other costs incurred in

bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Costs of purchased inventory are

determined after deducting rebates and discounts. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price

in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs

necessary to make the sale.

XII. Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete

and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifring assets are assets that necessarily take a
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known os BEHARI L.AL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known us BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIYATE
LIMITED)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3l't March,2024

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the

obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure

required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, A present obligation that

arises from past events where it is neither probable that an outflow of resources will be required to

settle nor a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a contingent liability.
Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events,

the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non - occurrence of one or more

uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are not

recognised in financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that may never

be realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not

a contingent asset and is recognised.

Foreign currency translation
Items included in the financial statements of each of the Company's entities are measured using the

currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates ('the functional

currency'). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee ({), which is Company's

functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency translations are translated into the tLrnctional currency using the exchange rates at

the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign

currencies atyear end exchange rates are generally recognized in profit or loss.

Revenue recognition
(i) Revenue from sale of goods and services

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard l15 (lnd AS 115) -'Revenue from

contracts with customers'.

Revenue from sale of products is recognized upon transfer of control to customers. Revenue is

measured at the amount of consideration which the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange

for transferring distinct goods to a customer as specified in a contract, excluding amounts collected

on behalf of third parties (for example, taxes and duties collected on behalf of the Government). A

receivable is recognized upon satisfaction of performance obligations as per the
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31't Marchn 2024

Identiffing the contract with a customer

Identifying the performance obligations
Determining the transaction price

Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations
Recognising revenue when/as performance obligation(s) are satisfi ed."

Use of significant Judgements in Revenue Recognition

Judgement is required to determine the transaction price for the contract. The transaction price

could be either a fixed amount of consideration or variable consideration with elements such as

volume discounts, price concessions, incentives etc. The estimated amount of variable

consideration is adjusted in the transaction price only to the extent that is highly probable that a

significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur and is
reassessed at the end ofeach reporting period.

The Company assesses its revenue arrangements against specific recognition criteria's like

exposure to the significant risks and rewards associated with the sale of goods. When deciding the

most appropriate basis for presenting revenue or costs of revenue, both the legal form and

substance of the agreement between the Company and its custorners are reviewed to determine

each party's respective role in the transaction.

ii) Export incentives

The revenue in respect ofexport benefits is recognised on post export basis at the rate at which the

entitlements accrued.

XVI. Other Income
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount

outstanding and the interest rate applicable.

Claims receivables on account of insurance are accounted for to the extent the Company is

reasonably certain of their ultimate collection.

XVII Income Tax
Income tax expense represents the sum ofthe tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the period. Taxable profit differs from

'profit before tax' as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or

expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible.

The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively

enacted by the end ofthe reporting period.

1.

2.

J.

4.

5.
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BEHART LAL ENGINEERTNG LIMITED (Formerly Known as BEHARI L/tL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3l't March,2024

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profits. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and incurred tax losses

to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible

temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting

profit.

The carrying amount of defened tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and

reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to

allow all or part ofthe asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the

period in which the liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that

have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end ofthe reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would

follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to

recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the period

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are

recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the income taxes

are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include

cash in hand, demand deposits held with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with

original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash

and which are subject to an insignificant risk ofchanges in value, and bank overdrafts.

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when a Company becomes a party to the

contractual provisions of the instruments.

Initial Recognition:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that

are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other

than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and

related to borrowings) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the fi
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerl.y Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3l,t March, 2024

the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are

recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial Assets

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amoftised cost, fair value

through other comprehensive income ("FVOCI") or fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL") on

the basis of following:
r The entity's business model for managing the financial assets and

o The contractual cash flow characteristics ofthe financial asset.

Amortised Cost:
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at amortised cost if both of the following
conditions are met:

o The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial

assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and

o The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that

are solely payments of principal and interest on the principalamount outstanding.

Fair Value through OCI:
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through OCI if both of the following
conditions are met:

o The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both

collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and

o The contractual terms of the frnancial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that

are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Fair Value through Profit or Loss:

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is
measured at amortized cost or at fair value through OCI.

All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized cost

or fair value, depending on the classification ofthe financial assets.

Investment in Equity Shares:

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably

elects on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive

income for investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Dividends on equity investments are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the right

of payment has been established.
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerty Known as BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerty Known os BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3l.t March,2024

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial liabilities:
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial Liabilities at FVTPL:
Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or are

designated upon initial recognition as FVTPL:
Gains or Losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Financial liabilities at amortised cost:

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and bonowings are subsequently measured at

amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and

Loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and

fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs

in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies to borrowings

Impairment of financial assets:

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of
each reporting period. The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses

associated with its assets. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been

a significant increase in credit risk.

In case of trade receivables, the Company follows the simplified approach permiued by Ind AS 109

- Financial Instruments for recognition of impairment loss allowance. The application of simplified
approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. The Company calculates the

expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision matrix on the basis of its historical

credit loss experience.

Derecognition of financial instruments:
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the

asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially

all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to controlthe transferred asset, the Company

recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to
pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred

financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognizes a

collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or

cancelled or expires.
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known as BEHARI L.AL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3l.t March,2024

Compound financial instruments

The liability component of a compound financial instrument is recognised initially at fair value of a
similar liability that does not have an equity component. The equity component is recognised
initially as the difference between the fair value of the compound financial instrument as a whole
and the fair value of the liability component. Any directly attributable transaction costs are

allocated to the liability and the equity components, if material, in proportion to their initial
carrying amounts.

Subsequent to the initial recognition, the liability component of a compound financial instrument is
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. The equity component of a

compound financial instrument is not re-measured subsequent to initial recognition except on

conversion or expiry.

Offsetting fi nancial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where

there is a legally enforceable right to ofTset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to

settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Leases

The Company as a lessee

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset ("ROU")
and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for
leases with a term of twelve months or less (short{erm leases) and low value leases.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the

lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the

lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost

less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease

payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not

readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these

leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use

asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a

termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease

payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short term

leases of all assets that have a lease term of l2 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The

Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-

line basis over the lease.
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known as BEHARI L.4L
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known rc BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3lst March, 2024

Employee benefits
(i) Short term obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, short term compensated absence and ex-gratia including non-

monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the

period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees'

services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid

when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as curent employee benefits

obligations in the balance sheet.

(ii) Post-employment obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect ofdefined benefit gratuity plans is

the present value of the defined beneflt obligations at the end of the reporting period less the fair
value of plan assets (if any). The deflned benefit obligation is calculated annually as per Valuation

report given by Actuary on the basis of Guidance issued by The Actuarial Society of India.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined

benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit

expenses in the statement of profit or loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial

assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive

income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the

balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or

curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

(iii) Defined contribution plans

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per

local regulations. The Company has not further payment obligations once the contributions have

been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions

are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are due.

Borrowings
Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are

subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction

costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss overthe period of the borrowings

using effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as

transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be

drawn down. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility

will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised

over the period of the facility to which it relates.
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known os BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31't March, 2024

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to

defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a
breach of a material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the

reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date,

the entity does not classi$ the liability as cunent, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period

and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a
consequence of the breach.

XXIII. Earnings per share

(i) Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing: The profit attributable to owners of the

Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial

year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding

treasury shares

(ii) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic eamings per

share to take into account:

o The after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive
potential equity shares, and

o The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would been outstanding

assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

XXIV Assets Held for Sale;

Non-current assets or disposal groups comprising of assets and liabilities are classified as 'held for
sale' when all of the following criteria's are met: (i) decision has been made to sell. (ii) the assets

are available for immediate sale in its present condition. (iii) the assets are being actively marketed

and (iv) sale has been agreed or is expected to be concluded within l2 months of the Balance Sheet

date.

Subsequently, such non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured

at the lower of its carrying value and fair value less costs to sell. Non-current assets held for sale

are not depreciated or amortised,

In view of the management, the current assets (financial & other) have a value on realization in the

ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the balance

sheet.

Events occurring after balance sheet date
There is a major adjusting event which has occurred after balance sheet date but before the date of
approval ofbalance sheet and conditions for the same are existed at the end ofthe
(Refer Note No. 49).
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XXVI.

BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED (Formerly Known as BEHARI L.AL
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED) (Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE
LIMITED)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3l't March, 2024

Government Grants
The government grants are recognised only when there is a reasonable assurance of compliance
that conditions attached to such grants shall be complied with and it is reasonably certain that the

ultimate collection will be made.

When the government grant relates to an asset, the asset is disclosed by deducting that grant in
arriving at the carrying amount of that asset.

Govemment grants that compensate the Company for expenses incurred are recognised in the

statement of profit and loss, as income or deduction from the relevant expense, on a systematic

basis in the periods in which the expense is recognised.

XXVII. Material Prior Period Errors

Material prior period errors are conected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for
the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest

prior period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest prior
period presented, are restated.

B. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

l. Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment and lntangible Assets:

Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets at each reporting date. As at March 31.

2024 management assessed that the useful lives represent the expected utility of the assets to the

Company. Further, there is no significant change in the useful lives as compared to previous year.

2. Defined Benefit Plans:

The cost of the defined benefit plan and other postemployment benefits and the present value of
such obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making

various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the

determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension

increases. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined

benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are

reviewed at each reporting date.
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BEHARI 1,AI, ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Fornterly ltuown os BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIYATE LIMITED)
(Formeil! ltuob,n as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
N^tFs fnffiitro n,d of finrnciel .frtpmenf.

Particulars
Freehold

Land
Building-
Factory

Plant &
Machinery

lurniture &
Fixture

Vehicle Comput€rs Office
Equipments

t,ab
Equipments

IllectricaI
Installation

Solar Power
Plant

Weighbridge Grand Total

Gross Carrying Amount
(Cost/Deemed Cost)

Carrying Amount as at April l,
2022

Additions
DisoosalVAdiustments

502.37 5l I .87 3,610.2e

t,403 .79

t 0.39

l l.n

93.03

26.80

| 4.47

54.74

16.68

16.19

44.3',1

50.67
(4.34)

55.86

133.31

I84 31 32.23

1.03

5,075.87

t,697.64
(4 34

Balance as at March 31. 2023
Additions
Dsposals/Adjustments

s02.37 5r t.87 5.014.08
I,|32 66
( l15.83)

21.50
14.53

I t9.83
60.34
(0.46)

69.21

t3.02
32.87
25.02

90.70
1t.68

189. I 7
l0 04

184.J I
354 00

33.26
9.33

6.769.17
r.630.62

( r r6.29)

Balance as at lltarch 31,2024 502.37 5l1.87 6,0t0.91 36.03 t79.7 t 82.23 57.89 r 02.38 199.2t 538.3 I 42.59 8,283.s0

Accumulated Depreciation
Balmce as at April 1,2022
Depreciation expense firr the period

On Disposals/Adjustments

48.63 58'1 .73 3.88 3l .99 20.05 9.45 l2 43 29.05 25.64 4.73 773.58

Balanc€ as at l\larch 31, 2023

Depreciation expense for the period

On Disposals/Ad.justments

48.63

44.0t

587.73

668.84

(65.89)

3.88

5.66

31.99

28.4t

(0.42)

20.0s

34.56

9.45

lI.89
12.43

12 5l
29.0s

26.82

25.64

34.05

4.73

4.83

773.58

871.58

(66.31)

Balance rs at March 31, 2024 92.64 I,t90.68 9.54 s9.98 54.61 2r.34 24.94 55.87 59.69 9.56 1,578.85

Net Carrying .{mount as on
March 31,2024

502.37 1t9.23 4,840.23 26.19 I 19.73 27.62 36.55 77.44 143.3.1 178.62 33.03 6,704.65

Net Carrying Amount as on
March 31,2023

502.37 163.24 4,426.3s 17.62 87.8,1 ,19. l6 2,3.42 78.27 160. l2 158.67 28.s3 5,995.59

Net Carrying Amount es on April
01,2022

s02.37 5l1.87 3,61 0.29 10.39 93.03 11.47 16.68 44.37 55.86 | 8.1-31 32.23 5,075.87
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Fomerl!' Known as BEHARI I.AL ENGINEERING PRI|'.ATE l-IMITED)
(Formerl)' Known ss BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)

of financial

3.2 Other lntetrgible assets { in lakh

Pertirulars ComDuter Softrare (;rand Total
Gross C{rryins Amount (Cost/Deem€d Cost)
Cartrins Amourt as at ADril l- 2022

Additions
Di sDosals/Adi trstments

Balsnce as at l\Iarch ll. 2023

Additions 25.50 25.50

DisDosals/Adiushnents

Balance as at illarch 31.2024 25.50 25_50

Accumulat€d Denrecistion
Balance as at April t. 2022

Amortlution exDense for the oeriod
On DisDosalYAdiustments
Balance rs at Ntarch Jl, 2023

Amoniation expense for the period 1.25 ,1.25

C)n DisDosals/Adiustments

Balance as ar l\larch 31.2024 {.25 {.25

Net Carr] itrg Amount as on March 31,2024 2 t.25 21.25

Net Carrvinp Amounf rs on N{rrch 3t- 2023

Net Carryins Amount as on ADril 01.2022

Prrticuhrs
Building under

Erectioo
Machinery Under

Erectioo
Grand Total

Gross Curruinp Amount
Carryins Amount as at ADril 1. 2022 8.88 48.80 57.68

Additions 0.09 866.82 866.9 l
Caortalized (397 .77') (397.'77)

Balance as at llarch J1.2023 8.97 5l 7.85 s26.82
Addilions 34't.85 347.85
Caoitalized (5 l9 34) l5l9 :14)

Balance as at l\tarch 31.2024 8.97 346.36 355.33

.Th€ ageing for Capital work in progress (CWIP) is as follows

CWIP schedule

CWIP Amount in CWIP for the year ended on 3l't March, 2023

If,ss than I yeil l-2 years 2-3 yeus More thu 3 yers Total

Proiecls in progress 517 .94 8.88 526.82

ProJects temporarily suspended

CWIP Amount rn CWIP as on l'r Aprrl, 2022

Less than I year l-2 ycars 2-3 yeus More thm 3 yeils Total

Prolects rn progress 57.68 57.68
Projecls t€mporilily suspended

b) There rs no rnstance ofcapital-work-in progress, rvhosc cornplction is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan.

Notes:-

L All property, plmt and equipment canied in balmce sheet as at April 1.2022 arc in accordance wiih previous OAAP. The Company has elected to
regard such crrylng value u dcemed cost at the date oftrmsitron
2. NoBorowtngCostason3[.03.2024(Rs.Nilason3l.03.2023,Rs.Nilason0l.04.2022)hasb€encapitalisedduringtheyear.
3 Thedetailofasstsuhichhavebeenh)?othecated,/mongagedtosecurebonowurgsoftheCompanyaspertroteno. l8&21.

Anount in CWIP for the year ended on 3l'r Milch, 2024CWIP

Less thm I year l-2 years 2-3 yeus More than 3 yeus Total

Proiects in orogress 346.36 0.09 8.88 355 33

Proiects temDorarilv suswnded

FRN:000497N
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BEHARJ LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as BEHARI l,AL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE UMITED)
Notes forming part of financial statements

4 t in lakh

Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value of quoted
investments
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of inveslment

294.86 263.90

5 Other financial assets - Non Current
Considered and otherwise { in lakh

6 Other Non current assets ( in lakh

7 Inventories
lower of cost and net realisable t in lakh

*lncludes Stock Lying at third party < 468.6 I lakh as on 3l .03.2024 ( Rs. N il as on 3 I .03.2023, Rs. Nil as on 01.04.2022)

#lncludes Stock Lying at thirdparty t 24.20 lakh as on 31.03.2024 (t 385.37 lakh as on 31.03.2023,<2'74.39lakh as on 01.04.2022)
All inventories of company have been hypothecated to secure bonowings of the company (refer note no. 18 & 2l ).

As at

3l-Mar-2024
As at

31-Mar-2023
As at

l-Apr-2022Particulars

Unquoted (fully paid up)
Investment carried at fair value through Profit & Loss (FVTPL)
Investment in Equity Instruments

Nil ((March 31,2023 year : 44,000 and April I ,2022 :44,000) fully paid up

equity shares o[t l0 each of M/s BLC Metals Pvt Ltd)

Total

294.86

294.86

263.90

263.90

As at

3l-Mar-2024
As at

3l-Mx-2023
As at

l-Aor-2022Particulars
Security deposit

Fixed deposits account with remaining maturity of more than twelve months

292.74 343.85

1'otal 292.74 343.8s1,292.74

292.74

1,000.00

Part icu lars

As at

3l-Mar-2024
As at

3l-Mar-2023
As at

l-Apr-2022
(Unsecured considered good)

Capital advances 53.42

Total a\ a)

As at

3l-Mar-2024
As at

31-Mar-2023

As at

l-Aor-2022Particuliirs

Ra*,Material
Work in Process+

Finished Goods#

Stock in Trade

Stores & Spares

Goods in Transit
Scrap

2,008.03

t,723.25

I,480.09
23.99

913.36
64.61

23.14

804.21

5,991.19 5,439.096,236.47

2,816.71

Total

2,M2.42

2,744.56 2,086.85

45.66

489.87

&AS

*FRN:000497N
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRII/ATE LIMITED)
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes forming part of linancial stalements

( in lakh8

Aggregate amount ofquoted investments and market value ofquoted
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investment

9 Trade receivables

3 r 8.83

All book debts have been hypothecated to secure borrowings ofthe company (refer note no. l8 & 2l).

Space tntenttonally left blank

t in lakh

As at

31-Mar-2024

As at

3l-Mar-2023
As at

1-Apr-2022Particulars
Unquoted (fully paid up)
lnvestment carried at fair value through Profit & Loss (FVTPL)
Investment in Equity Instruments

44,000 (March 31,2023 year : Nil and April | , 2022 : Nil) fully paid up

equity shares of { l0 each of M/s BLC Metals Pvt Ltd

Total

3 18.83

318.83

Particulars
As at

3l-Mar-2024
As at

31-Mar-2023

As at

l-Apr-2022
(Unsecured considered good)

Trade receivables considered good - Secured
Trade receivables considered good - Unsecured
Trade receivables which have significant increase in Credit Rrsk
Trade receivables- credit impaired

8.133.87 6,56'l .54 4,423.93

8,1J3.87 6,567.54 4,423.93

Less: Allowances for expected credit loss and doubtful receivables

Total 8,133.87 6,567.54

FRN:000497N
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerly Known re BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formerly Known as BEHARI I^AL ISPAT PRIVATE I.IMITED)
Notes fomi[s Dart of financial statements

Note No.9 Trade receivables (Continued)
as on

* There are no specific due date ofpayment specified in respect oftrade receivables, as such the trade receivables ageing schedule is prepared on the basis ofdate of
transaclion.

I There ue no specific due date ofpayment specified in respect ofrade receivables, as such the trade receivables ageing schedule is prepared on the basis ofdate of
lransaction.

' There re no specific due date ofpayment specified in respect oftrade receivables, c such the trade receivables ageing schedule is prepared on the basis ofdate of

I

Pa rticulars
Outstandins for followins neriods from the dat€ of transsction* Total

Not due
Less than
6 months

6 months to
I vear

l-2
Yea rs

2-3
ver rs

More than
J years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables
- considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables
- which have significant increase in crcdit risk
(iii) Undisputed Trade receivables

- credit irnpaired
(i\') Disputed Trade receivables

- considered good

(r') Disputed Trade receivables

- which have significmt increase in credit risk
(vi) Disputed Tmde receivables

- credit imoaired

7.860.99 203.8 I 62.93 6.t4 8, I 33.87

Total 7.860.99 203.8 l 62.93 6.14 8.r33.87

Less: Allowances for expected credit loss and
douhtful receivahles
'Iotal Trade receivables 8,r 33.87

PArticulars
Outstsndins for following neriods from the date of transaction* 'l'otal

Not due
Less thgn
6 months

6 months to
I vear

I 2

l',€rrs
2-J

vears
More than

J vears
(i) Undisputed Tmde receivables

- considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables
- which have signihcmt incrcase in crcdit risk
(iii) Undisputed Trade receivables

- credit impaired
(iv) Disputed Tmde receivables

- considered good

(v) Disputed Trade receivables

- which have significant increase in credit risk
(vi) Disputed Tmde recervables

- credit imoaired

6,529.02 32.38 6. l4 6,56',7 .54

Total 6.529-O7 32.38 6. l4 6.567.54
Less; Allowsnces for expected credit loss snd doubtful receivables

Total Trede receivehles 6.567.54

Particulars

Outstandins for followins neriods from the date of transaction* Totsl

Not due
Less than
5 months

6 months to
I veer

I 2 2-3 More than
.l veers

(i) Undisputed Trade recervables
- considered good
(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables
- which have significmt incrcase in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade receivables
, credit irnpaired
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables
'considered sood
(v) Disputed Trade recervables
, whrch have sigrificmt increase in credit risk
(vr) Disputed Trade receivables

' credit rmoarred

4,4t6."t8 7 .t5 4,423.93

Total {.{ 16.78 7. l5 .r.{23.9J

Less: Allowances for expected credit loss snd doubtful receivables

Total Trade receirables

FRN:000497N
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(FoI,,leTIy K|oyn as BEHAR] L4L ENCINEERING PRI/17E LIMITED)
(Fo|ne J, Knovn os BEAARI L4L ISPAT PRIYATE LIM]TED)

fominr Darl offinancial

I I -Mar-2024 l-Mar-2021

- lD cash c.edit accounrs
- In overdnft accounts

Cheque In Hand

176
22 62

051
829

1713
_l 

otul ,17.05 t93.97 50.Jr

456
035
t33

40.81

t.t0
t?0 05

0.34
20.28

l0 Cash aod cosh

ll Other tsank

t2

l{

lncial Assets - Ci!rrent

lir

I itr l.lb

{inla

{ id lakh

I iD laldr

t in lakh

tinla

3l -Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023 l-Aot-2022
(Unsecured considered good unless otheNise stated)
Advdces a8a;nst supply of soods ard ser\aces

Balece and deposirs wirh 8ovemment deparunent or olhers

23.47
26.23
44 53

40 00

242 91

22_43
591.14

Total 13t.23 {03.80 856.{8

' Fair Value ofPlant dd Eql)ipmen! h€ld fd sale

No advances are due by dir€stors or other ofiicers of the company or any of them €ith.r severally or joinlly with any olher persoos or by firms or pnvak limited
companies reQeclively in which any dir€ctor is a parh€r or ad;ecbrora memb€r.

,tsA&

**

l-Mar-2024 ll

-Fixed d€posits with original maturity of more thatr rwclve morrhi bul remaidng narurio of
l€ss dran twelve mooths

-Fixed depostrs wirh ori8mal ruturio ofmore than lhree ronths but less th rwelve nonlhs

Balarces virh b.nks ir errmrrked sccoutrts !o the €xtent held r! mrrgin mo ey 0grinst
borrowings rtrd oth€r commitnerrs
-Fixed deposits with oriSnral maturity of more the nvelve mo ths but rematuing maturiry of

less dmn lwelve tnonths

-Fixed deposits wrlh original matuno ofmorelhan three monrhs bul less than Nelve monrhs

608

1,500 00

9 6l l4 9l 33.44

3{.9JT 39.52

1,352.56

62.11

Bals!cs with bnnk

31-Mar-2024 3l-
(thsecured considered sood)

Loans and advances to eDrployees

2.16{8.15

1.50

l8 48
308

040
206

23 32
24.13
0.10

I l-Mar-2024 3L 0::
Provision for Current iar (ncl of advanc€ tax)

Tot!l

(30 37)15

28.75

180.:2

180.22

I -Mar-2024 3l-Mar-2023 0D.
Net currest iax liabilities(assets) at th€ beginnmg ofthe y€ar
Tax adJusEnols related to earli.r years
Income tax payment ofearlieryears
Provision for cure lar
Advance ta\ paid (Nel of TDS and TCS)

28.15
t.62

(1.62)
I,255.35

(1,r03.88)

986
(9.86)

948.65
(889.53)

(3017)(10 1)

28.75

FRN:0004 9 /N
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Fotmerl! Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Fotrrreil! Knoteil as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes forming pan offinancial statements

l5

a.

Particulars
Eouifv share caDital

March 31. 2024 March 31.2023 Aoril 1.2022
Number Amount Number Amorrnt Number Amount

Issued, subscribed and paid-up equity
shares
Shares and share capital outstanding at the

beginning ofthe period

Shares and share capital issued during the
penod

Shares md shre capital outstanding at the
end ofthe penod

40,00,000

8,58,865

48.58.865

400.00

85.89

485.89

40,00,000 400.00

40.00.000 400 00

40,00,000 400.00

40.00.000 400.00

b. Riehts, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of { I 0 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vole per share. In the event of
liquidation ofthe Company, holders ofequity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets ofthe Company after settlement ofall the preferential liabilities, ifany.
The distribution will be in proportion to the number ofequity shares held by the shareholders.

c.

Particulals

As at
March 31. 2024

As at
March 31,2023

As at
Aoil 1,2022

Nmber Amount Number Amomt Number Amount

Authorised

Equi8 shares of { l0/- each (par value)

Total

Issued, subscribed and fullv paid-up

Eouiw shares of { l0/- each (oar value)

53,50,000

s3,s0,000

535.00

535.00

48.58.865 485.89

53,50,000

53,50,000

s35.00

s3s.00

40.00.000 400.00

53,50.000

s3,s0,000

535.00

s35.00

40.00.000 400.00
Total ,18.58.865 48s.89 40.00.000 .t00.00 40.00.000 400.00

As at at at
Particulars

%
Sh. Dinesh Garg
Sh.Lovlish Garg
Sh. Parkash Chand Garg
Sh. Parkash Chand Garg HUF
Sh. Raiesh Kumar Gars
Smt. Artiu Garg
Sh. Kanav Garg
Smt. Yogita Garg
Smt. Bhanu Garg
Sh. Dinesh Gare HUF
SG Tech Engineering Private Limited

knom as Homedge Infracon

3,37,300
3,96,200
2,82,333
3,1 1,380

3,84,720
3,80,t96
3,70,800
3.98.200
2,58,1 98
3,97,200

6.94o/o

8.15%
5.81%
6.41o/o

7.92%
7.82%
7.630/o

8.20%
5.31%
8.'t7%

3.37,300
3,96,200
3,59,999
3,1 1,380

3,84,720
3,80, I 96
3,70,800
3,98,200
2,58.1 98
3,97.200

8.43o/o

9.91o/o

9.00%
1.18%
9.62%
9.50%
927%
9.96%
6.45%
9.93o/o

3,37,300
3,96.200
3,59,999
3. I I,380
3,84,720
3.80,196
3,70,800
3,98,200
2,58,198
3,97,200

9.

L
7.

996%
6.45o/o

9.93%

9.

9.

d. There are no shares issued without palment being received in cash during the last five years.

e. There are no buy back ofequiw shares during the last five years.

f. There are no bonus shares issued during the last five years.

g. There is no holding / ultimate holding company ofthe company.

lr
U)

*
o*

FRN:0004 971
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as BEHAN LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes forming part of financial statements

Note No. l5 Equity share capital (Continued)

h. ShareholdingofPromotcrs

Sr.
No.

Promoter name

Shareholding of Promoters
as on 31.03.2024

Shareholding of Promoters
as on 31.03.2023

Shareholding of Promoters
as on 01.04.2022

No. of Shares 7o of total shares
7o Change during

the period No. of Shares 7o oftotal shares

7o Change
during the

oeriod No. ofShares

o/o of total
shares

"/" Change
during the

period

I

2

3

4

Promoter
Sh. Dinesh Garg
Sh. Parkash Chand Garg
Sh. tnvlish Garg
Sh. Raiesh Kumar Gare

3,37,300
2,82,333
3,96.200
3.84.720

6.94o/o

5.81o

8.t5%
7.92Y"

(1.49o/"')

(3.tg%)
(t.75%)

7.92%

3,37,300
3,59,999
3,96,200

8.43%
9.00%
9.gl%o

? ?7 ?00

3,59,999
3,96,200

8.430
9.00%;,

9.gl%o

Total Shares held by promoter at the end of
the period 14.00.553 28.82o/o r0.93.499 27 i4o/o 10.93.499 27.340A

Space intentionally left blank
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMIl'ED
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes fonning part offinancial staternents

l6 Other

rThe ditTereuce betlveen the net identifiable assets acquired and consideration paid on merger berng { (210.90) lakh has been
adjusted with Retained Earnings as on 0 l.04.2022 (refer note no 49).

l1 share to be issucd to the schemc of for

( in lakh

( in lakh

*refer note no. 49

Particulars

As at

3l-Mar-2024
As at

3l-Mar-2023
As at

l-Apr-2022

(i) Equity Component of Compound financial Instruments (Balance at the
beginning and end of the Period) 523.02 523.02 523.02

(ii) Rescrves and surplus

a. Capital reserve (Balance at the beginning and end ofthe period) ,19.00 19.00 ,19.00

The excess ofnet assets taken, over the cost ofconsideration paid, were treated as capital reserve in accordance with previous

GAAP.

b. Securities premium account
Opening balance

Add: Premium on shares issued during the year

Closing balance

838.36
3.764.12
4,602.48

83 8.36

838.36

838.36

838.36

This reserve represents amount ofpremium recognised on issue ofshares to shareholders at a price more than its face value.

c. Retained earnings
Opening balance*

Add: Profit for the year

Closing balance

9,825.49
3,579.08

13,404.57

6,945.37
2,880.12
9,825.49

6,945.37

6,945.31

Retarned earnings ifany represents the net profits after all distrrbutrons and transfers to other reserves

d, Remeasurements ofdefined benefit obligation
Opening balance

Add: Other comprehensive income/(expense) net of tax impact
Closing balance

28.65

5.59

34.24

10.68

17.97

28.65

10.68

10.68

Remeasurements ofdefined benefit obligation comprises actuarial gains and losses and return on plan assets (excluding interest
income).
'l'otal 18,61J.J l t1,264.52 8,366.44

Particulars
As at

3l-Mar-2024
As at

31-Mu-2023
As at

1-Apr-2022
Opening balance

Add: Addition
Closrng balance

294.-90 294._90 294._90

291.90 291.90 294.90

FRN:000497N.LUDHIANA
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITEI)
(Formerll'Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes lorrning part of financial statements

l8 - Non Current t in lakh

A) Details of Security for Term Loans:-

a) Terrn Loans from banks are secured by way of Equitable mortgage created on Company's Immoveable Properties situated at

Village Salani, Amloh Road, Mandi Gobindgarh and all other Fixed Assets of the Company (Present and Future) and by way of
hypothecation of current assets of the Company (Present and Future) with the collateral security of Company's lmmoveable
Properties situated at Village Turan Jalalpur, Main Amloh Road, Mandi Gobirrdgarh.

b) Personal Guarantees ofthe Directors have been provided tbr all the Term Loans.

B) Terms of Repayments:-
Secured Loanl

i) Term Loan amounting to { 78.99 lakh (Previous Year t 95.98 lakh and as on 01.04.2022 NIL) repayable in equal quarterly
instalrnent. last instalment due in June, 2027.Total number of instalments pending are 39 as on 31.03.2024.

ti) Term Loan amountingto l72.40lakhs (Previous Year { 91.34 lakhs and as on 01.04.2022 t100.00 lakh) repayable in equal
quarterly instalment, last instalment due in December,2027.Total number of instalments pending are 45 as on31r.03,2024.
Unsecured:
Loans from Directors & Director's Relatives and Shareholders :

Repayable on demand

Details of 3.57o Non- Cumulative Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares:

As part of the scheme(s) of amalgamations, Behari Lal Engineering Limited shall issue equal number of 3.5o/o Non- Cumulative
Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Share of 1.04,00,000 of{l0/. each to preference shareholders ofM/s Belco Special
Steels Private Limited (BSSPL) "Transferor Company l" on the same temrs as existed in that of the BSSPL.(refer note no. 49)

BSSPL has issued 3.570 Non- Curnulative Non-Convertible Redeemable Prelerence Shares of < 1040.00 lakh to be redeemed
within 20 years , subject to an option with issuer ofthe instruurent to redeem preference shares prior to their maturity. The Equity
portion ofthese Redeemable Preference Shares, on account ofdividend payout is discretionary, rs recorded ln other equlty.

Repayment Schedule of 3.5o/o Norr- Cumulative Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares:

Particulars

As at
3l-Mar-2024

As at

3l-Mar-2023
As at

l-Apr-2022
Secured
l) Term Loans
From BanksJndian Rupees

Unsecured
Loans and Advances from Related Parties (refer note no. 39)

From Shareholders
From Directors & Director's Relatives

Liability component of 3.5% Non- Cumulative Non-Convertible
Redeemable Preference Shares

Less: Curent maturities oflong Term Borrowings - Secured (refer note no. 2 I )

Totsl

15 t.39

569.29

663.35
1,680.92

187.32 100 00

636.44
1,489.42

s49.74 530.86
120.68

39.t7

68t.sl

3,081.33

43.09

2,756.72

9.52

3.038.24 2,747.20

Date
Shares in
Numbers

Amount
(t in lakh)

Redeemable

Time Year of Redemotion
09.02.2021 24.00.000 240.00 20 08.02.2041
28.06 202t 30,00,000 300.00 20 27.06.204t
28.06.202t r 0,00.000 100.00 20 27 062041
22.09.2021 40.00.000 400.00 20 21.09.204t

FRN:000497N
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes tbrrnine part of financial statements

20

2l

19 Non-CurrentProvisions

( in lakh

Nature of Security:-
Secured

Working Capital Facilities from Banks are secured by way of Equitable mortgage created on Company's Immoveable Properties
situated at Village Salani, Amloh Road, Mandi Gobindgarh and all other Fixed Assets of the Company (Present and Future) and by
way of hypothecation of current assets of the Company (Present and Future) with the collateral security of Company's Immoveable
Properties situated at Village Turan Jalalpur, Main Amloh Road, Mandi Gobindgarh along with Personal Guarantees of the
Directors.

Ternrs of Repayment:-
Secured & Unsecured
Repayable on demand

22 Trade ,ble - Current ( in lakh

As at
31-Mar-2024

As at

3l-Mar-2023
As at

l-Apr-2022Particulars

Provision for Employee Benefits

Total

71.51

71.51

53.35

53.35

47.09

47.09

As at

3l-Mar-2024
As at

3l-MN-2023
As at

1-Aor-2022Particulars

Defened tax liabilities (net) (refer note no. 33)

Total

244.35

244.3s

86.5 8

86.s8

96.61

96.61

As at
3l-Mar-2024

As at

3l-Mar-2023
As at

1-Apr-2022Particulars
Secured
Working Capital loan from bank

flnsecured
Loans and Advances from Related Parties (refer note no,39)
From Shareholders
From Directors & Director's Relatives

Current maturities oflong-term debts - secured (refer note no. l8)

102.5 3 1,667.27 798.02

Total 3,439.79

62.90
3,235.19

39.17
1,615.15

43.09

3,32s.s1 2,346.13

1,538.59
9.52

As at

3l-Mar-2024
As at

31-Mar-2023
As at

l-Aor-2022Particulars

Outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Outstanding dues ofcreditors other than rnicro enterprises and

small enterprises

190.30 248.15 338.86

1.173.6r 1.540.47

925.46 1,201.61

Total

907,45

1.097.75

FRN:000497N
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerll Known rc BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formerll, Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes formins oart of financial slatements

Note No. 22 Trade Payable (Continued)
t in lakh

* There are no specific due date ofpayment specified in respect oftrade payables, as such the trade payables ageing schedule is prepared on the

basis of date of transaction.

as on 31.03.202J t in lakh

t There are no specific due date ofpayment specified in respect oftrade payables, as such the trade payables ageing schedule rs prepared on the

basis of date of transaction.

{ in lakh

i There are no specific due dale ofpayment specified in respect oftrade payables, as such the trade payables ageing schedule is prepared on the

basis of date of transaction.

Space intentionally left blank

Parliculars Outstandins for following penods from the date oftransaction* Total

Not due

Less than

I vear
I 2

veats

a 3

years
More than

3 years

(i) MSME

(ii) Others

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME

(iv) Disouted dues - Others

371.42

7 t9.29 7.04

37 |.42

726.33

Total 1.090.71 1.01 1.097.75

Particulars Outstandins for followine oeriods from the date oftransaction* Total

Not due

Less than
I year

I 2

years
2 J

years
More than

3 years

(i) MSME
(ii) Others

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - Others

248.15
920.56 4.90

248.1s
925.46

'l otn I 1.168.71 .r.90 1.173.61

Partrculars Outstandinq for follorvine periods from the date oftransactionr Total

Not due

Less than
I year

I 1

years

:-)
vears

More than
3 vears

(i) MSME

(ii) Others

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME

(iv) Disnuted dues - Others

33 8.86

1.184.21 17.40

338.86

1,201.6 r

Toral 1.521.07 17.10 r,s40.47
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BEHARI LAL ENCINEf,RING LIMITf,D
(Formed! Nnown as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERINC PRIVATE LlMIT-ED)
(Forme ! Ihotatn as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRMTE LIMIf ED)
Notes formrns oa( of financialslatements

23 Other financirl li$bililies - Current

Paniculars 3l-MN-2024 3l-Mar-2021 l-Apt-2022

Interesl accrued but not due on borrowings
Payable to employees
- to related panies (refer note no. 39)
- to olher employees

Other liabilities
- to related panres Gefer nole no 39)
- to olhers - Liability for expens€s

Payable on purchase of capilal goods ( micro
enterprises and sn all enterprises)
Cheques lssued But not Pres€nted

Other Pay.bles

Totrl

202

200
161.49

655
142 53

2.43
|2.72

26917
4',72

210 03 2t128

37.00
23 9t

9.05
42 42
398

47 06
t.65

5l1.2{ 4t0.23 375.1{

2J Other currenl li{bilities { in lskh

I

3l -Mar-2024 3l -Mar-2023 l-ADt-2022
AdYances lrom cuslomers
suturon remlttances.

293 4l
275 66

t7t 32

64 93

249 3s
t02.90

'I-otal 569.0? 236.25 t52.25

. Sratutory remittance rncludes contrrbution lo provident fund, ESI, Punjab labour $€lfare fund and lax deducted al source, GST payable elc.

25 Current t io laki

Parlrculars 3l -Mar-2024 3l-M&r-2023 l-ADr-2022

hovision for crnploycs bcncfib

Totrl

i8 62 l2 56 t7 23

18.62 12.56 l?.21

SNce idenlonolly lei blank
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEf,RING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formerly Known as BEHAN LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes forming part of financial statements

26 t in lakh

Disaggregated revenue information

The table below presents disaggregated revenues from contracts with customers by sale of products for the year ended 3lst
March,2024 and 3lst March,202f respectively. The Company believes that this disaggregation best depicts how the nature,

amount, timing and uncertainty of our revenues and cash flows are affected by industry, market and other economic factors.

27 Other income { in lakh

*subsidy rncludes subsidies against PSPCL Duties Under ' INVEST PUNJAB " Scheme amounting t215.97 lakhs related to

FY.202l-24(FY 2022-23 t213.16 lakh)andrelatedtoGSTUnder" INVESTPUNJAB" SchemeNil relatedtoF.Y.2023-24
(F Y 2022-23 {134 74 lakh)

For the year ended For the year ended

3 l -Mar-2024 3lParticulars

82

42,959.35 45,526.44

t,649 05 766 40

Work Inconre

Benefits

Sale of Products-Domestic

Sale of Products-Exports
Sale-Others

Other operating revenue

Sale of Scrap

Sale of Consumables

40,286 9\
I,990 02

43,731.31

1.195 50

302.44
3.00

54.'19

2t9.48
684

14.65

525.43

Particulars
For the year ended
3lst March,2024

For the year ended

3lst March,2023
Ingot

Metal Rolls

Casting
Round and Flat

Others

Brllet
Total

2t4.94
ll,3l9.r4
7,967 .46

22,775.39
682.42

489 43
10,315.33

6,247.24
27,874.?t

355.30
244.43

42,959.35 45.526.4,1

For the year ended For the year ended

3l-Mar-2024 3l-Mar-2023Particula rs
Interest lncome (Gross)
- From Bank Deposits
- From Others

Other Non-Operating Income:
-Subsidy Income (refer note no.53)*
-Lrabilities no longer required written back
-Commission income
-Mrscellaneous Income
- Gain on sale of items of Property, Plant and Equrpment (net)

-Discount Recerved

-Bad debts Recovered

Fair value gain on Financial instruments mersured at FV'[PL
- Gain on fair value changes offinancial asses

Total

51,21

75.97

2t5.97
7.33

23.98

J87.36

t.74
29.20

347.90

30.96

4s3.38

0.52

006
I 1.68

064

43.43

0.00
0. l5
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Fornterly Known os BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes lorming part of tinancial statements

28 Cost of material consumed

Raw materials consumed comprises:

29 in inventories of finished wo

30 Em benefits

and Stock in trade

t in lakh

t in lakh

t in lakh

{ in lakh

For the year ended

3l-Mar-2024
For the year ended

3l-Mar-2023

11 70

Less: Closing stock

Cost of material consumed

Raw material consumed
Opening Stock

Add: Purchases

Less: Sale of Raw Material

2,8t6.71
32,411.19

420.26

34,807.64

2,442.42

2,442.42

27,568.61

486.30
29,524,73

2,008.03

Particulars

For the year ended

3l-Mar-2023
For the year ended

3l-Mar-2022

Scrap

Ferro Alloys
Ingot
Others
Billet

r 4.610.01

1,420.97
I1,445.59

36.53

3.60

17.4t0.39
1,818.37

t2,916.09

220.37

Total 27.516.70 32.365.22

For the year ended

3l-Mar-2024
For the year ended

3l-Mar-2023Particulars

2,744.56

2,744.56

in invento

(A)

Net

2.744.56

2.744.56

ransfer to Raw Material

Inventories at the end ofthe year
goods

2.086.85

45.66

3,3 15.08(B)

A-B

Inventories at the beginning ofthe year

Finished goods

Stock in trade

Work-in-progress
Stock in trade

Goods in Transit
Scrap

2,086.85

45.66

r,480.09
1,723.25

23.99

64.6t
23.14

For the year ended

3l-Mar-2024
For the year ended

3l-Mar-2023Particulars

Salaries and Wages (including Bonus, Gratuity and Leave Encashment)

Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds
Workmen and Stat'f Welfare Expenses

1,750. l9
114.70

7.99

1,546.52

104.01

6.90

r,872.88 1,657.43Total
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formerll' Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes forming part of financial statements

3l Finance Cost

32 Other

Particulars
For the year ended

3l-Mar-2024
For the year ended

3l-Mar-2023
Interest Expense on:
-Term loan
-Working Capital
- Others
Dividend on redeemable preference shares

15.24
71.43

124.69
19.55

10.98

65.28
243.16

18.88

Total 230.91 338.30

t in lakh

t in lakh
For the year ended

3l-Mar-2024
For the year ended

3l-Mar-2023
Manufacturing Expenses
Consumption of Stores and Spares
Freight Inward
Conversion charges
Repairs-Plant & Machinery
Power & Fuel

Loading and unloading charges

Administrative & Other Expenses
Rent
Repairs-Buildings
Repairs-Vehicle

lnsurance
& Taxes
& Professional charges

Audit Fee

et Loss on foreign currency transaction & translation
& Discounts

on corporate social responsibility (refer note no.47 )

Travelling Expense
Software Expense
Bank Charges
Loss on asset held for sale

Sundry Balances Written off
Interest on Taxes
Miscellaneous Expenses

Security expense

Marketing, Selling & Distribution Expenses:
Outward Freight, Handling & Other Selling expenses

Commission on Sales

57.60
13.46
24.03
I 3.85
I6.91
63.5 I
I 8.91

10.00

I 1.96

7r.05
60.76

31.8s
6.45

1 1.82

9.92

3,709.24
245.42

691 .83

6l 1.98

2,368.14

3,206.07
281.42

707.28
355.37

2,U7.60
1.08

60.79
12.28
16.39
20.93
I 3.39
43.49

1.70

0.8s
t2.60
99.54
30.96
24.7 |
I 5.75
13.49

6.62
0.49

28.78

6.8s

267.48
98.58

0.02
39.99

9.78

324.25
t28.34

.07 7
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Fonnerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formerly Knoren as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes formins oart oi financial statements

J3 Current tax and deferred tax

(a)

Particulars

(b) Income tax ised in other

(c)

(d) \lovement in delerred tax balances

lncome

t in lakh
For the year ended For the year ended

3l-Mar-2024 3l-Mar-2023

t in lakh

t in lakh

Current tax
In respect of cunent period
Tax adjustments related to earlier years

948.65
9.86

1,2 5 5.3 5

t.62

Total (A) 1,256.97 958.51

Deferred tax
In respect of current period 155 89 ( r6.08)

Total (B) 155.89 (16.08)

'fofal Income tax exDense (A+B) 1.412.86 942.43

For the year ended For the year ended

3l-Mar2024 3 I -Mar-2023Particulars
Deferred tax (assets)/liability
On remeasurement loss ofdefined benefit obligation ( r.88) (6 0s)

( 1.88)'l-otal (6.0s)

For the year ended

3l-Mar-2024
For the year ended

3l-Mw-2023
Particulars

Profit before tax
lncome tax expe nse calculated at 25.1680yo (Previous year 25 .5 | 5lo/o)

lncome tar fbr earlier years recognised in statement ofprofit and loss

lncome tax impact of expenses not considered for tax purpose

Income tax impact of Income not considered for tax purposes

Income tax rmpact of depreciation
lncome tax impact of expenses availed on payment basis

lncome tax impact ofallowances ofperrnanent nature

4,99t.94
t,256.37

r.62
7.63

(6.05)
(2s.9s)

7.97
15.38

ncome tix imoact on Set off of losses

3,822.55
975.32

9.86
4.tt

(7.83)
(15.22)

6.45

8.38
(22.56\

Tax expense charged to statement of profit and loss at effective rate of 25.18007o (Previous Year
25.0751'/o) 1,256.97 958.51

Partrculars

As at

3 l -March-2023
Recognised in
Profit and loss

Recognised

in OCI
As at

3l -March-2024

Deferred tex liabilities
Property, Plant and Equipment including lntangible Assets

Fair valuation gain on investments
Actuarial Cain on gratuity

Gross deferred tax liabilities (A)

Deferred tax assets

Carry Forward ofLosses
Gratuity
lnterest on Preference Share Capital
Gross deferred tax assets (B)

Net Deferred tax (Asset)/Liabilities (A-B)

t43.46 146.37 1 .88 291 .71

1.88

22.4t (22.4t)
26.23 7.97 - 34.20
8.24 4.92 - t3.t6

s6.88 (9.52) - 47.36

86.s8 155.89 1.88 244.35

95.43
38.39

9.64

140.33

6.04
235.76

44.43

I 1.52

'tt33lli1-



BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Fonnerly Known as BEHARI LA,L ENGINEERING PRMTE LIMITED)
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LA.L ISPAT PRMTE LIMITED)
Notes forming part of financial statements

Note No, 33 Current tax and deferred tax (Continued)

Movement in deferred tax balances

34 Earning per share
The earning Per Share (EPS) as disclosed in the statement ofprofit and loss has been calculated as

under:

{ in lakh

t in lakh

Paniculars

For the year ended

3l-Mar-2024
For the year ended

31-Mar-2023

Total operations for the period
Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders (?) A 3,579.08 2,880. l2

Weighted average number of equity shares in computing
basic earning per share (number)

Add: Adjustment relating to merger*
Add: Share issued during the year**
Total weighted average number of equity shares in
computing basic earning per share (number)

B

40,00,000
29,49,000

t,6t,917

40.00,000
29,49,000

71,t0,917 69,49,000

Weighted average number of equity shares in computing
diluted earning per share (number)

C

7 1,10,9t'7 69,49,000

Basic earnings per share ({)
Diluted earnings per share ({)
Face value per equity share (()

A,/B

A/C
50.33

50.33

10.00

41.45

41.45

10.00

x The Board of Directors of the Company approved allotment of 29,49,000 fully paid-up equity shares of the Company, of face value { l0/- each.

to eligible shareholders of Belco Special Steels Private Limited and Parkash Multimetals Private Limited consequent to the approval of the

separate schemes of amalgamation by National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT). (refer note no. 49).

*" The Company has allotted following equity shares during the year (refer note no. l5):

Date of Allotment Number of Shares

Weighted average
number of equity

shares

20.0t.2024 '7,80;t87 1,53,597

22.02.2024 78,078 8,320

Total 8.58.865 1,61,917

As at

2022
Recognised in
Profit and loss

Recognised

in OCI
As

96.61 6.05

tax liabilities

t'7.53 t43.46I19.88
6.0s

6.05

s6.8833.6123.27

valuation gain on investments

deferred tax liabilities (A)
Gain on gratuity

tax assets

9.74
'7.79

95.43

38.39

9.64

85.69

30.60

3.59

22.41

26.23

8.24

22.4t
6.45

4.75
19.78

3.49

Cany Forward of Losses

Gratuity
Interest on Preference Share Capital
Gross deferred tax assets (B)
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Bf,HARI LAL ENGINI,ERING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LtlL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formerly Known as BEHARI L/lL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes forming part of financial statements

Particulars
As at

3l-Mar-2024
As at

3l-Mar-2023
A Contingent liabilities
i Liability on account ofBank Guarantee issued in favour ofothers 29.t6 3l.03

Total
B Commitments
i Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital account

and not provided for (net of advances)

29.16 31.03

79.95

Total 79.95

35 Contingent liabilities rnd commitments (to the extent not provided for)
ln

36 Employee benelits

A Delined benefit plan: Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Cratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a

period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The arnount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month

computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number ofyears ofservice subject to maximum amount ofRs. 20 lakhs/-.

The following table set out the status ofthe gratuiqv and the amount recognised in the company's financial statement as at 31.03.2024, 31.03.2023 and

0t.04.2022
i) t in lakh

ii)

ii i)

iv)

v)

Gratuitl' (Unfunded) Gratuity (tlnfunded) Gratuity (tlnfunded)

Present value ofobligation as at the beginning ofthe year

26.73 t6.61

(7.4'7) (24.02) (14.27)

64.32

9(0.

recognised in the statement of profit and loss

90.13 65.91

20.88

recognised in the statement ofprofit and loss

rnterest cost

service cost

0.98
.45

(0 44)
.58

ment ofthe net defined benefit liability / (rsset)

Actuarial (gain/loss at the end ofthe year

of actuarial (gain) / loss

65.91
4.96

26.73

64.32
4.'73

20.88

58.3 3

4.03
16.61

(0.38)

lnterest cost
Cunent service cost
Benefits paid
Remeasurement - actuarial (gain) / loss
Present value ofobligation as at the end ofthe year

Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet
Present value ofthe defined benefit obligation as at the end ofthe year

value of plan assets as at the end of the year
asset/(liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet

Actuarial (gain/loss for the year on projected benefit obligation (PBO)
Actuarial (gain/loss for the year on plan assets

(Gain) / loss on arising from change in demographic assumption
(Gain) / loss on arising from change in financial assumption
(Gain) / loss on arising from change in experience assumption

FRN:fiX)497N
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes fornrine oart of financial statements

vi) Principal actuarial assumptions at the Balance Sheet date
Finrncial

vii) Actuarial risks exposures:

Valuations are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over time. As such company is exposed to various risks as follows:

a) Salary Increases - Actuat salary increases will increase the Plan's liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also

increase the liability.

b) Imputed Rate ofRetum (IROR) - Reduction in IROR in subsequent valuations can increase the plan's liability.

c) Withdrawals - Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower lhan that assumed and change ofwithdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can impact

Plan's liability.

d) Mortality - Actual deaths proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.

viii) Sensitivity analysis of the delined benefit obligation:
Following table reflects change in liabilities that will result from change in assumptions in respect of Salary Rise, Imputed Rate ofReturn and Attrilion
Rates. Deviation in expected Mortality is ofless significance and thus not included in analysis

SENSITryITY CUM SCENARIO TESTING (GRATUITY) as at 31.03.2024

SR IROI AR AVGL (t in lakh)
Difference over base
(t in lakh)

( 1.00) ( r.00) ( 1.00) 9l.40 t.27
( l.00) ( 1.00) 87.90 (2.23\
( L00) 1.00 ( 1.00) 84.65 (5.47\
( 1.00) ( 1.00) 90.t2 (0.01 )

( r.00) 86.80 (3.32)
( r.00) L00 83.72 (6.41)

( 1.00) ( 1.00) 1.00 88.8 8 ( r.2s)
( l .00) 1.00 8s.73 (4.40)
( 1.00) 1.00 L00 82.80 (7.3 3 )

( 1.00) ( 1.00) 95.16 5,03
( 1.00) 9t.41 t28

l.00 (1.00) 87.94 (2.t9\
( l.00) 93.68 3.55

90.1 3

1.00 86.84 (3.2e)
( r.00) 1.00 92.25 2.12

1.00 88.89 (r.24)
1.00 1.00 85.'76 (4.37\

t.00 ( 1.00) ( 1.00) 99. l6 9.03

1.00 (l 00) 95.13 5.00

1.00 1.00 ( 1.00) 9t.41 L28
100 ( l .00) 97.45 7.32

100 93.65 3.52

L00 1.00 90 13 0.01

r.00 ( 1.00) r.00 95.81 5.68

1.00 1.00 92.22 2.09
1.00 1.00 1.00 88.89 (r.24)

Gratuity (Unfunded) Gratuity (Unfunded)
3l-Mar-2024 3l-Mar-2023

(Llnfunded)
0l

Mortality Table
Attrition rate (per annum)
Inputed Rate of return/ Discount rate (per annum)

IAL 2012-14 Ultimate IAL 20 l2-1 4 Ultimate IAL 2012-14 Ultimate
20.00% 20.00o/o 20.00o/o

7.23%
7.00%
23.38

unit credil

of increase in compensation levels (per annum)
remaining working Iives ofemployees (years)

7.52%
7.00o/o

23.86
7.00%
.)'l <,
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerly Known os BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIIIITED)
(Formerl.v Known os BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes forming part of financial statements

SENSITMTY CtlM SCENARIO TESTING (GRA'[UITY) as at 31.03.2023

SENSITMTY CUM SCENARIO TESTING (GRATUITY) as at 01,04.2022

SR IROI ..LR AVGL ({ in lakh)
Difference over base

(t in lakh)
(r 00) (1 00) (I 00) 66.82 0.9 r
( L00) ( r.00) 64 19 (1.72)
( 1.00) 1.00 ( l .00) 61.76 (4 rs)
(1.00 ( 1.00 65.90 (001)
( L00) 63.41 (2.51)
( l .00) 1.00 6l .09 @.82\
(1 00) ( l .00) 1.00 6s.00 091
(1 00) 1.00 62.63 (3.28)

( r.00) 1.00 1.00 60.43 (5 48)
(L00) ( l .00) 69.66 3.75

fl 00) 66 84 093
100 (l 00) 64.23 (1 68)

(1 00) 68 58 2.67
65 91

1.00 63.44 (2.47)
( l .00) L00 67.54 1.63

1.00 65.01 (0.e0)

1.00 100 62 66 (3.2s\

100 ( 1.00) (l 00) 72.67 6.76

100 ( l .00) 69.64 3.73

1.00 100 ( 1.00) 66 85 0.94

1.00 (r 00) 7t.42 5 51

1.00 68 s6 265
1.00 r00 65.92 0.01

r.00 0.00) 1.00 70.22 4.31

100 1,00 67.52 l.6l
1.00 1.00 1.00 65.02 (0 89)

SR IR,0I AR A!'GL ({ in lakh)
Difference over base

(t in lakh)
( 1.00) ( L00) ( I .00) 64.93 0.61
(1 00) ( l .00) 62.69 ( 1.63)
( l .00) 1.00 ( 1.00) 60.62 (3 70)
( l .00) (1 00) 64.31 (0.01)
( l .00) 62.1 8 (2.14)
( I .00) 1.00 60.21 (4.tI)
(1 00) ( l .00) 100 63.7 t (0.6 r )
( r .00) 100 61.68 (2.64\

0.00) l.00 1.00 59.79 (4.53)

(l 00) (r 00) 67.33 (3.01)

(1 00) 64.94 0.62

1.00 ( l .00) 6272 ( l .60)
(1 00) 66.59 2.27

64.32

L00 62.21 (2.1\
( 1.00) 1.00 6s 89 156

1.00 63.72 (0.60)

r.00 1.00 61.71 (2 61)
1.00 ( 1.00) (I 00) 669 88 5.56

1.00 (l.00) 67.31 2.99
1.00 1.00 (1 00) 64.94 062
t.00 ( 1.00) 69.0 r 4.69
100 66 58 2.26
100 1.00 64.33 0.01

1.00 ( 1.00) 1.00 68.r8 386
L00 1.00 65 87 155
1.00 100 1.00 63.73 (0 59)
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formeily Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes forming oart of financial statements

ix) & Present of

Expected Payouts as per Terminal Salary & Terminal Length of
x) Service

xi) Bifurcation of Projected Benefit Obligation (PBO) at the end of the year in current and non-current

B Contribution to Provident Fund
The company has recognized an expense of t 81.61 Lakhs ( Previous yeu 1 7 6.47 Lakhs) in respect of contribution to Provident Fund.

Space intentionally left blank

t in lakh

t in lakh

t in lakh

3l-Mar-2024rs

Gratuity (Unfunded) Gratuity
3l-Mar-2023 01

a)0tolyears
b)2to5years
c) 6 to 10 years

19.10

53.87

36. I0
t4.79

13.03

38.62

29.52

ll.5l

17.63

36.34

21.78

10.61More than l0

Pa rticula rs
Gratuity (ttnfunded)

3I-]\' ar-2024
Gratuity (Unfunded) Gratuity (Unfunded)

3l-Mar-2023 0l-Apr-2022
Years

a)0to I years

b)2to5years
c)6to l0years
d) More than l0 yean

20.28

I t3.37
169.00

131.53

14.03

86.23

I 5 8.46

t21.43

18.62

7 4.19

tt2.52
86.50

Gratuity(tlnfunded) Gratu
3l-Mar-2024Particulars

18.62

71.51

12.56

53.3 5

t7 23

47.09

Current liability (arnount due one year)

90.13 65.91 64.32

Non-current liability (amount due over one year)
Total PBO at the end
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)

Notes forming part of financial statements

37 Segment Reporting

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of Iron and Steel products such as Ingot, Steel Casting,

Metal Rolls and Alloy and Non-Alloy Round, Flat, Hex and Square etc.. In the context of Ind AS 108 on'Segment Reporting', the

results are considered to constitute a single reportable entity/ business segment for which the operating results are regularly
revierved by the company's Chief Operating Decision Maker.

Revenue for the Current and Previous Year is as below :

No single customer represents l0oh or more of the Group's total revenue during the year ended March 31,2024 and
March 31,2023.

38 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS-116 Leases

Company as a Lessee

Lease payments on account of short term and low value leases are recognized as rental expense.

Rental recorded under other { in lakh

Space intentionally left blank

Particulars
As at

3lst March.2024
As at

3lst March.2023
Revenue from Operations 44.608.40 46,292.84

44,608.40 46,292.84Total Revenue

Particulars
As at

3lst March.2024
As at

3lst IVIarch.2023

Rent 57.60 60.79
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(Formeily KnNn as BEHARI l.Al. ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)

Notes fomins Dart of finmcial

39 Related party disclosures

commitments where control eriB and with whom trsNsctions hrve taken plsce during reported periods' are:

A. Rel&ted p8rty and their relationship:-

I Key Management Personnel:

Sh. Dincsh Kmu Gug - Whole time Director

Sh. Lovlish Gug - Whole time Director

Sh. Pukash Chmd Gug - Director

ll Relstives of Key Management Persoo

Rajesh Gug Anju Gug Umil Bmsal Pratibha Goyal Ivmsh Gug

Bhumesh Gug Kirm Grg Bhmu Grg Yogita Gdg

Kmav Grg Ridhisha Grg Sirom Grg Akmksha Goyal

lil

Enterprises over which Key
Management Personnel (KMP) and
relstive of such personnel is able to
exercise signilicant influence or
control:

M/s Belco Ispat & Alloys

M/s BLC Metal Pvt.Ltd

Parkash Chand Garg HUF

Lovlish Gug HUF

Dinesh Grg Huf

M/sBLIspat&Alloys

Rajesh Gag Huf

{ in lekh

Sr.
No.

Particulars
Enterprises over which KMP is able

to exercise significant influence or
control

Key Msnagement Personnel (KMP) Relatives of KMP Total

Y€sr ended
31-Mar-2024

Year ended
3l-Mar-2023

Year ended
3l-Mer-2024

Year ended
3l-Mar-2023

Year ended

3t-Mar-2024
Year ended

31-Mar-2023
Yegr ended

31-Mar-2024
Year ended

31-Mar-2023

I lnterest Pard t9.2't 27.56 9.01 102 82 t9.27 139 38

2
Mmagerial remueration

138.00 96.50 138.00

3 Frerght Pard 28.r5 t1.'14 28 15 t7 .'14

4 Rent paid 960 9.60 3.00 48 00 4'l'10 5?.60 60 30

5 Salary Paid 84.20 90 20 84.20 90 20

6 Interest Received 49.81 16.18 49.81 t6 l8

1 Puchase ofGoods 024 21."12 0.24 2t.'72

8 Lom Given 2,403.20 243.80 2.403.20 243 80

9 Lom Recerved Back 2,403.20 243.80 2,403.20 243 80

l0 Loms Accepted 15.55 218.37 3t'7 01 |,4'14 50 982. r 0 2,t'72.85 t,5t7 .54

ll Loms Repard t 26.36 264.24 238.02 I,502.81 894.26 2,344.53 1,396 52

FRN:000497N
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BEHARI t-{L T,NGINEERING LIMITED

(Formerly Rnom u REHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(Fomr$t Know u BEHAN LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)

Notos fominc Dart of finilcial statements

C Details of balance outstanding ss at the end of ahe ysr t in lakh

Sr.
No Particuhrs

Enterpris ovcr which KMP is able to excrcise
significent in0uence or cotrtrol

Key Management Pemonnel (KMP) Relativa of KMP Total

As rt

3l-Mer-24

As at

3l-Mar-23

As at

0l-Apr-22

As at

3l-Mar-24

As st

3l-Mar-23

As st

0l-Apr-22

As ra

3l-Mrr-24

As st

f,l-Mr-23

As st

0l-Apr-22

As rt

3l-Mar-24

As stl

3r-Ma.-231

As at

0l-Apr-22

I Closing Balmce of InYctmmt 3r8 83 294.86 263 90 3 l 8.83 2e4.861 263.90

Amoutrt payrble on the lst day of the yer

I loms 62.90 313. l5 334.22 I,7s5.s2 |,788.09 1,700.53 t,479.67 t,507.97 t,327.48 3,298.09 3,60e 221 3,362.23

I Salary payablc 1.79 2.26 0.78 t.'19 ;l 0.78

2 Managerial remuneration 0.21 4.30 t.65 0.2 r 4 30l 1.65

4 Rent payable 0.72 4.00 4,.,l

Space intentionally left blonk
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Form*ly Know u BEHARI IAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formaly Know u BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes fomina Dan of fimcial statements

40 Disclosures of Financial instrum€trts

(a) Thecsrryingvrlueandfairvalueoffinrncialinstrumentsbycategori$attheendofeachreportingperiodispendingattheendasfollows:

Particulars Amortized cost At fair value tluough Profit
md Loss

At fair value tluough OCI Total carrying
value

Total Fair value

Designated
upon initial
recognition

Mandatory Equitv instruments

designated upon
initial rccognition

Mandatory

Finsncisl AsseB:
Other fuiancial nou-cment assets
Crment lnvestments
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Other Bank Balmces
C)ther financial crment assets

|,292.74

8.133.87
47.05

2.862.t7
48 t5

3 18.83

1,292.74

3 18.83

8, I 33.87
4'7.05

2.862.t1
48. t5

t,292.74
3 18.83

E,133.87
4't.05

2,862.t7
48. l5

Total 12.383.98 318 83 t2.'702.81 12.702.81

Financial Liabilities:
Long tem bonowings
Short tem bonowings
Trade payablcs - crment
Other finmcial cuent liabitities

681.51
3.439.79
t.091.75

5t t.24

681.5r
3.439.79
t,097.75

511 )4

68 t.51
3,439.79
1.W7.75

311 24

Total 5 710 7S 5 110 79 5 7i0 29

Particulars Amortized cost At fair value tluough

orofit or loss

At fair value through OCI Total carrying
value

Total Fair value

Designated

upon initial
recosnition

Mandatory Equity instrunents

desigmted upon
initial recomition

l\4mdatory

Financial Assets:
Non-Cment lnvesfinents
Odrer finmcial non*rment assets

Trade receivables
Cash md cash equivalents
Other Bank Balances

292.74
6,567.54

193.97
34.93

)1 06

294.86 294.86
292.74

6,567.54
t93.97
34.93

21(fi

294.86
292.74

6,567.54
t93.97
34.93

27 06
Toral 7 tt? )4 294 86 1 407 tO 1 407 tO

Financial Liabilitie:
Long tem bonowings
Shon tem bonowmgs
Trade Dayables - cment
C)ther finmcial cment liab,lihes

3.03E.24
3.325.5 r
l.173.61

4 10.23

3.038.24
'1.325.51

I, t73.6 I
410.23

3,038.24
3.325.51
I. t73.61
4t0.23

Total 7 94',7 59 7 94'7 59 '7 947.59

Particulars Amortized cost At fair value tlrough At fair value through OCI Total carrymg

value

Total Fat value

Designated
upon initial
recognition

Mandatory Equity instmrents
designated upon

initial recognition

IUandatory

Financial Assets:
Non-Cuent lnvesmrents
Other finmcial non*mnt assets

Trade receivables
Cash md cash equivalents
Other Bank Balmces
C)ther financial cunent assets

343.85
4.423.93

50.31

39.52
2L6

263.90 263.90
343.85

4.423.93
50.31

39.52
2.46

263.90
343.85

4.423.93
50.3 I
39.52

2.46
Total 4 850 07 26',i 90 5 t)'t 97 5 ]r',l g7

Financial Liabilities:
Lnnq tem bonowings
Shon tem bonowinqs
Trade pavables - cunent
Other fuimcial cunent liabilities

2.747.20
2.346. l3
1.540.47

375.t4

2,747.20
2.346.t3
t.540.4?

175 14

2.747.20
2.346.t3
1.540.47
175 l4

Total 7.008.94 7 008 94 7 008 94
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BEHARI LAL f,NGINEERING LINTITED
(Formerly Known as BEHARI L4L ENGINEERING PRIVATE UMITED)
(Formerl.y Known us I|EHARI L4L ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
N^les f^nnino ned offinencirl statements

Fsir Valustioo Techniques:

The Compary mintains policies md procedues to value Finmcial Assets & Financial Liabilities using the best and most relevmt data available. The Fat Values of the

Firuncial Assets and Liabilities are included at th€ amout that would be received to sell an asset or paid to trmsfer a liability in aI orderly tsmaction between mket
panicipilts at the measurement date.

The Company has disclosed fimcial instunens such as Tmde receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, other finmcial assets md olher fmancial

liabilities at carrying value because their carrying mouts ile I reasonable approximation of the fair values.

(b) Basis.of Fair value of Finoncirl rsets and liobilitiB

(i) Fsir Vslue hiersrchy

Level I - Quoted prices (madjuted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Irvel 2 - Inputs othcr thm quoted prices included within Level I that ue obsenable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. r prices) or indirecdy (i.e. dcrived from
priccs)

Lcvel 3 - lnputs for the sssels or liabilities that are not bsed on obseryablc mkct data (wobseryable inputs).

(ii) The following table presertts fair vrlue hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair vduei

As at 3l-Mtrch-2024

Particulars Fair Value fa Fair value technique
I-evel I I evel 2 I etel 1

Financial assets

Cuent investrnents at fair value tluough
Profit and I nss

3 t8.83 3 18.83 Book value as per the latest audited finmcial
statements

Tolal 3t8 83 3r8 R',i

As at 3 l-March-2023

Particulam Fat Value Fair Value measuernent using Fat value lechnique

I-evel I I evel 2 Level -l

Financial liabilities
Non-cment investnents al fst value
throuph Profit ald l-oss

294.86 294.86 Book value as per the latest audited finmcral

Total 294 86 294 86

As at 0l-April-2022

Particulars Fair Value Fair Value measuement uurg Fair value technique

Level I Ler,el Level 3

Financial Assets
Non{went inveslnents at fair value
throush Profit and Loss

263.90 263.90 Book value il per the latest audiled financial

Torrl 263.90 263.90

Space intentiomlly left hlonk
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BEHART LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formcrly Known os REHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRMTE LIMITED)
(Formerly Known os BEHARI L4L ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Nntec fnmino nar af finrn.ial .r.tFmFntr

4l Financial Risk MaoEgemcnt

loms md bonowings, uade payables, md othr payables, md the main purpose of these finarcial liabilities is to lmuce he day to day operatios of the company

The company is mainly cxposed to thc following risks that ilis from fmmcial imtrumcnts:

(i) Mdket risk

(u) Lrquidity risk

(iii) Creditrisk
The Compmy's senior mmagemmt oysrees the mmgement of the* risks md that advi*s on lnmcial risks md the appropriate fmmcial rsk govemance frmemrk for the Compary.

This note explains the risks rtrich the compmy is exposcd to ard policies and frmework adopted by the compmy to mmage these risks:

(i) Mrrket Rhk

md interest rate risk.

(a) Foreign currency risk

denominated in a different cmency from the Company's functional cmency

cuffency

The Cornpmy's exposue to foreign cwency risk was bascd on the folloung anornts as at the reportnS dates

Of the above foreign cwercy exposues, the Company has nol hedged my foreign exposues

Foreign currency sensitirity sndysis
Any chmges in the exchmge rate of USD and EURO against INR is not cxpected to have srgnificmt impact on the Compmys profit due to the less exposue of ther cuencies. Accordingly, a 2%

exchuge rate vuimces that t}e Compmy rcnsidered to be recombly possible at the end of the reponmg period. The analysis rsmes that all other viliable remairu @mtant:

Partrcul ars

?% Streugthenmg / weakenmg ofUSD agairot INR (0 07) 007 (0.02) 0.02 0.01 (0.01)

2% Strengthenng / w€akening of EURO against INR 0ll (0.il) 0.06 (0 06) 003 (0 03)

(b) Inter$t R8te Risk

the followg table demonstrates composition of fxed md floaturg rate bonowing of the compmy md impact of floaing mte bonowings on company's profitability.

lnterest Rate Risk Exposure

Particularg As st 3l-March-2024 As at 3l-March-2023 As at 0l-Anril-2022
(Rs. In lakhs) 7u ofTotsl (Rs. In lakhs| o/n of Tottl (Rr. In lskhsl o/" ofTolel

Fixed Rate Borowincs 3.867 38 93 84% 4.509 l6 't0 860/" 4 195 3l 82 31y6
Vmable Rate Bonowirys 253 92 6.t6% 1.854 59 29 t4% 898 02 11 630/o

Total llorrowings .1.12 l 30 100.00% 6J63.75 100.00vo 5-093.f3 t00-000/.

Particulars As at As at As at

3l -Mrch-2024 3l-Much-2023 0 I -Aoril-2022
Foreiqn crmencv INR Foreipn cmencv INR Foreim crrencv INR

Trade rseivsbl€
-ln USD
Jn EURO
Trade Payable
Jn tJSD
ln EURO
Net exposure
-ln USD
Jn EURO

568

3.73

499.44

316.25

2.17

0.84

238.0'7

69 42

25 48
108 37

(3.73)

5.68

(3 I 6.25)
499.44

(0 84)
2'1'7

(69.42\
238.07

o 2el
t 211

25 48
I 08.37

FRN:000497N
LUDHIANA

t?l

I-l

,al))



t

i
!
f

BEIIARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMTTED
(Formerll'Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formul.r Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
N^rF. f6miho 6ad 6f fin,n.i,l \r,t.ment<

C$h flow seositivity snaly3b for vsrirble rate in3truments

profit before tu is affected tkough the impact on floating ralc borowings, o follows:

Puticulars As at As at

3l-M{-2o24 3l -Ma-2023 | -Anr-2022

Increase in 100 basis point 2.54 r855 8.98

Decrease in 100 basis point (2 s4) (18.5s) (8 e8)

(ii) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Compmy will ercomter difficrrty to meet its fmmcial obligatioro. The objctive of liquidity risk mmagement is !o maintain su{ficient
Iiquidity md ensue that fmds ue available for us s per requtements.

The llnmcial liabilities of thc compmy include lom md bonowings, trade ud other payables. The compay's principal muces of liquidity ae cuh md cuh equivalents
md the cash flow that is gmerated from operatioN.

The company monitors its risk of shortage of fuds to meet the finmcial liabilities ung a liquidity plaming tool. The compary plms to maintain sullicient cash to meet the
obligations as md when falls due

The below is the detail of contractual matuities of the fmcial liabilities of the compoy at the end of each reponing period

t in lakh

(iii) Credit Risk
Credit nsk refers to the risk of default on rts contractual tem or obligatioff by the couterpdy resulting in a fmcial loss. The muimm exposue to the credit risk at the
reportng date is prmdily from trade rmivablcs which re 6pically uwued. Credrt risk on coh md bmk balmes is limited 6 the compmy gmerally nvests in deposits wth
banks md fmmcial institutions with high crcdit raturgs usigned by credit ratmg agencies.

The company aswsses the creditwonhines of the cutomers intemlly to whom goods re sold on credit tems in the nomal couse of busness. The sedit limt of each cutomer is
del-ured ur accordmce with this assessment. Outstmding customer receivables ae regululy monitored

The Drpament ealysrs is perfomed on cliqt to client basrs for the debtors that tre past due at the end of each reporting date. The compmy h6 not considered il allowce for
doubtfii debts in cde of Trade receivables that ae p6t due but there hc not been a significmt chage in the credil quality ud the mouts ile still considered recoverable.

The follomg table gives detarls m respect ofpercentage ofrevenues generated from top on€ customer md top five cstomer:

Particulsrs Fimciat Yeul Finmcial Yer
2023-241 2022-23

(a) Revenue from toD five customeB
Revenue from top customer (%)
Revenue from top frve customers (%)

7.81

21.4t !)
7.370/0

29.68%

Write off policy
The fmucials assets ue wttten off in cue there rs no reoomble expectation of recovering from the finucial asset

Particulars As at As at As at

31,-Mx-2O24 3l-Md-2023 l -Aor-2022
Long term borrowlng including curretrt mrtrlrltier
kss thm I yea
l-2yeu
2-5 yeu
5-10 yer
Later

120.68

39 I'l
89.30
2292

569 29

3,08133

43.09

2,405.8'7

82.63

s19 't 4

2,756.72

9.52

39.54
2,t16.80

530 86

Short term borrowings
Less thar I ycu
l-2 yed
2-S yeu
5-l 0 yea
Later

3,400.62
3.400 62

3282.42
3,282 42_

2536.61
2.336.61

Trade Payable
lrss thm I yer
l -2 yee
2-5 yea
5-l 0 yee
Later

1,097.75
t,091 '75

I,173.61
1,173.61

1,540.47
t,540 47

Other Fioancial lirbilities
Less than I yed
l-2 yeu
2-5 yeu
5-10 yeu
Later

3tt.24
5| 24

410.23
4to 23

375.14

3'15 )4
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
Nores forminc nm offinmciel strtements

42 Crpitsl Mmrgcmrnt
Thc capitrl includa issucd equity capital, shue premium ud all oder equity rserue attributable to the equity holdeE of the @mpey. The primary objwtire of &e @mpuy's capital

mmag€ment is to m8intain optimum capital structure to reduce ost of capital od to muimize the shffeholder vslue.

The @mpey mmages its cspital structure sd makes adjustmens in light of chmges in economic @nditions ud the requirements of the ffnocial covenuts which otheruise would
permit the buks to immediately call lom od bonowings. ltr order to maintain or adjst the capital slrucrure, the rcmpuy may 8dj6t the divid@d paymmt to shueholders, tetum

caplal to shueholders or rssue new shses

The Compuy mnitors capital uing a going ratio, r,hich is net debt divided by tokl capital pls net debt. The Compuy's gwing ratio w s follow:

Funher, there have been no breches in the finocial ovenuts ofoy interest-beoing loils ud borowing h the current period.

There wcre no chugc in the objrctivm, policio or prcesses for muaging capital during the yeil ended 3 l-Mu-2024, 3 l-Mu-2023 md 0l-Apt2022.

4.3 In rc@rduce with he Ind A5-16 m Lnpdmot of Assets, fie Compmy hc cscsed r on the balece sh@t date, whether there ue uty indicatioN with regad !o fie impaimst of
uy of the ssets. B6ed on such 6s6sment it hc been scenained that no potential loss is prescnt md therefore, fom8l estimate of remverable 8mut hN nol bm made.

Accordingly no rmpaiment loss h6 b@ provided in the boks of acout

44 Reconcilistion of Csh llow from finmcitrg Activities

In pusumt to mendment in the @mpui6 (Indie Ac@uting Stsduds) Rulo, 2017 via MCA notification G.S.R 258(E) dated l7-Mu-2017 Pila 44A to Paa
44E ho bm imened after Pila 44 in Indim eouting Stmd[d-7 " Statemflt of C6h Flos" for the period begiming on I -April-20 I 7

As atl
3 l-Mar-20241 3l -Mu-20231 l-Aff-2022

coh equivalent od othcr bmk baluces
debt (A)

current not

t.217.2t
228.

6.

Pmicules
Cment

bonowins

Non-curilt
bonowing

including cwmt
maturiti6

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Opcning balance of Finsncisl lirbilities N on 0l-April-2023
coming und.r th. tinmcing activitic of Csh Flow St.tcm.nt
Chmg6 durirg ahc ycrr
Chmges from finucing csh flow

Chagc uising from obtaidng or l6ing utrd of subsidiaia or other buinss

The effect of chmgo in foreign *chuges rales- (Gain),{os

Chogc in fair value

Other chuga-Dividend on redeemable prefermcc shues

3282.42

118.20

3,08r33

(2,380.20)

19.55

Closing balance of Financial liabilities as on 3l-M!rch-2024
comins under ahe financing activities ofCsh Flow Statcment 3,,100.62 720.68

Pmiculus
Curenl

borrowinc

Non-curent
borowing

including cwent
maturitis

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Opctrio8 bducc of Firucirl lirbilitiBI otr 0t-April-2022
coming utrder thc liomcing sctivitica ofCsh trlow Staacmetrt
Chmgcs durin3 thc ycar
Choga from finucing mh flow
Chmges uising from obtaining or losing ontrol of subsidiuies or o$er buinms

The effwt ofchuges in foreign exchugG rat6- (Gam/Loss

Chuges in fair value

Other chugc.Diudend on redremable preferoce shur

2)36.61

945.8t

2,156,12

305.73

18.88

Closing balane of Financial liabiliti€s is on f,l.March-2023
comine under the ,itran.ins activities ofCash Flow Stitement 3,282.42 3.081.33
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BEHART LAL ENGINEERING LINIITED
Notes forming part of statements

As at As at

Audit Fee 0.85

45 t in lakh

46 Disclosures Required Under Section 22 Of The Micro, Small And Medium Enterprises Development Act' 2006:

The details of arnounts outstanding to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development

Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), based on the available information widl the Company are as under:

Psrticulars
As at

3l-Mar-24
As at

3l -Mar-23
As at

l-Aor-22

i.Principal amount remaining.unpaid to any supplier as at the end ofthe accounting year

ii.Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting
period

iii.The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSME Act, along
with the amount of payment made to the suppliers beyond the appointed day during each

accounting year

iv,The amount of interest paid along with the amount of payment made to the suppliers
beyond the appointed day

v,The amount ofinterest due and payable for period ofdelay in making payment (which
have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the

interest specified under MSME act

vi,The amount ofinterest accrued and remaining unpard at the end ofthe accounting year

vii.The amount offurther interest due and payable even in succeeding year, until such date

when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises for the purpose of
dis-allowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23

311.42 248.15 338.86

Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
infomation collected by the management.

47 Exoenditure on Corporate Social Resnonsibilitv (CSR)

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 (the "CSR Rules"), a company,
meeting the applicability criteria requires to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the immediately preceding three financial years on corporate social
responsibility (CSR) activities as provided in Schedule Vll ofthe Companies Act, 2013. The CSR activities are monitored by the CSR Cornmittee formed by the
Board ofDirectors in accordance with the provisions ofthe Section 135 ofthe Companies Act 2013 read with CSR Rules.

t in lakh

For the year ended

3l -Mar-24 3l -Mar-23Particulars

(0.26)

60.49

60.76

42.32

30.96

I 1.36

Education, Improvement in health
care and medical relief, women
empowerment and Animal welfare.

Gross arnount required to be spent on CSR activities pursuant to section 135

Amount of expenditure incurred

Surplus arising out ofthe CSR hojects or progrznnmes or activities ofthe preuous
financial years (FY 2021-22)

ShortfalU(Surplus) at the end ofthe year

Nature of CSR activities

Details ofrelated party fansactions, e.g. Contribution to a trust controlled by the company
in relation to CSR expenditure as per relevmt AS

Provision made w.r.t liability incuned by entering nto a contractual obligation

Movement duing the year in previous years provision made for contractual obligations

Total ofprevious years shortfall

Reasons ofshortfall
eligible projectv entities.

22.s6

company

22.56

process
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a BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMI'I'ED
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)

Notes forming part offinancial statenrents

48 DISCLOSURE AS PER IND AS IOI "FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF IND AS"

Transition to IND AS

These are the company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with lnd AS. The accounting policies set out in Note 2 have

been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 3lst March, 2024, the comparative information presented in these

financiat statements for the year ended 3 I st March, 2023 and I st April, 2022. The eflective date for Companies Ind AS Opening Balance

Sheet is I st April, 2022. (The date of transition to Ind AS)

First Time Adoption of Ind AS

These financial statements, for the year ended 3lst March, 2024, are the first annual lnd AS financial statements, the Company has

prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For periods up to and including the year ended 3lst March,2023, the Company prepared its

financial statements in accordance with Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013. read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules.20l4 (lndian GAAP).

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with lnd AS applicable for periods ending on 3l March,
2024, together with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended 3lst March,2023, as described in the summary of
signilicant accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the Company's opening balance sheet was prepared as at 0lst
April,2022. the Company's date of transition to Ind AS. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating
its Indian GAAP financial statements, including the balance sheet as at 0lst April, 2022 wrd the previously published Indian GAAP
hnancial statements as at and for the year ended 3lst March, 2023.

0lst April,2022, is both the appointed date ofthe scheme approved by the Hon'ble tribunal and the effective date ofthe
IND AS ransition.

Optional Exemptions and Mandatory Exceptions

In the Ind AS opening balance sheet as at lst April. 2022, lhe carrying amounts of assets and liabilities from the Previous GAAP as at

3lst March, 2022 are generally recognized and measured according to Ind AS. However, for certain individual cases, Ind AS l0l "First-
time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards" provides for optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions to the general principles of
retrospective application of Ind AS. The Company has made use of the following exemptions and exceptions in preparing its opening Ind
AS balance sheet:

i) Deemed Cost

lnd AS l0l permits a first time adopter to elect to carrying value of its property, plant and equipment including Capital work in progress

as recognised in financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per previous GAAP and use that as its deemed

cost as at the date oftransition or apply principles oflnd AS retrospectively.

The Company has elected to consider carrying value as per previous CAAP as at the date of transition of its property, plant and
equipment including Capital work in progress as its deemed cost on the date of transition to Ind AS.

ii) Leases

The Company has elected not to recognise ROU assets and lease liabilities for short term leases as well as low value assets and
recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Short term leases are

leases with lease term of l2 months or less.

iii) Estimates:

An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same

date in accordance with previous GAAP, unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error. Ind AS estimates as at Olst
April2022 and 3lst March,2023 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in the conformity with previous GAAP
apart from the tbllowing items under Indian GAAP did not require estimation:

- Fair values of Financial Assets & Financial Liabilities
- Impairment of Financial Assets based on expected credit loss rnodel

- Discount rates

The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect conditions as at I st April, 2022 and 3 I st
March, 2023.

iv) Classification and measurement of Financial Assets

Ind AS l0l requires an entity to assess classification and measurement offinancial assets on the basis ofthe facts and

exist at the date oftransition to lnd AS. The Company has applied the above requirement on transition date.

that
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BEHARJ LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Fotmeily Knownas BEHARI L4L ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Fotmeily Kno|9n as BEHARI L.4L ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes fonning part offinancial statements

31.03.2023 01.04.2022

Particulars
Note
No Previous GAAP*

llffcct of tmnsition
to lnd AS

As per Ind AS
balance sheet Previous GAAP*

Effect of trsnsition
ro Ind AS

As per Ind AS
balance sheet

a

b

c

c

c&d

b&f
c

d

b&f

5,995.59

526.82

t42.3t
303.01

t52.55
(10.27)

5 qq5 5q

s26.82

294.86

292.'74

5,075.87

57.68

142.31

356.69

t2t.59
( l 2.84)

5,075.87

57.68

263.90

343.85

6,967.73 112.28 7, I 10.01 5,632.5s 108.75 5.741.J0

5,99 l. I 9

6,567.54

193.97

34.93

23.06

403 80

5,991. l9

6,567 54

193.97

34 93

23.06

403r80

5,439.09

4,423.93

50.3 1

39.52

2.46

30.31

856.48

5,439 09

4,423.93

50.31

39 52

2.46

30 37

856.48
13,2 I 4.49 13,21{.{9 10.842.16 t0.842.16
20,t82.22 t12.28 20,32.1.50 16,474.71 108.7s I 6.s83.46

1,440.00
'10.677.57

294.90

(1,040.00)

586 95

400.00

n,264.52

294 90

1,440.00

7.795.22

294 90

(l,040.00)

571.22

400.00

8.366.44

294 90
12,412.47 ({s3.0s) l 1,959.42 9.530. l2 (468.78) 9,061.34

4,103.65

73.02

( l.065.41)
53.35

13.56

3,038.24

53 35

86. s8

3,754.93

85.69

( l.007.73)
47.09

10 92

2,747.20

47.09

96 6l
4,176.67 (998.50) 3,1 78. t 7 1,840.62 (949.72t 2,890.90

t,710.36

1,173.6 r

4t0.23

236.25

33.88

28.75

1.6t5 l5

(2t.32)

3.325 5 l

l, 173.61

410.23

236.25

12.56

28.75

807.54

t,540.47
375.t 4

352.25

28.57

I.538.59

(l 1.34)

2,346 t3

t,540.47
375 14

352.25

17.23

3,s93.08 1,s93.83 5, I 86.9 | 3,103.97 1,527.23 4,631.22
20,182.22 142.28 20,324.50 16,474.71 108.75 16,583.46

A. Reconciliation of Balance Sheetas at f,l'r March 2023 and l" 2022

Assets

l. Non Current assets

(i) Property ,Plant and Equipment
(ii) Capital Work in Progress

Finsncial assets

(i) lnveslments

(ii) Other financial assets

Total (A)

2. Current Assets

Inventones

Financial Assets

Trade Recervables

)Cash and Cash equivalents

) BaDk balance other than (ii) above

Other financial assets

tax assets (nel)

Cunent Assets

I (B)
(A+B)

EQT,]ITY AND LIABILITIES
uity

Share Capital

Equrty

share capital to be rssued

the scheme of Arangemenl

Current Liabilities
Liabilities

Bonowing

Tax Liabilities (Net)

AL (B)

Liabilities
Liabilities

Borrowrngs
Trade and other payables

iii ) Other Frnancial Lrabilrtres

Cuffent Liabilities

Tax Lrabilities (Net)

* The Previous lndian GAAP figures have been reclassified to confirm to Ind AS presentatron requrrements for the purposes ofthis note.
# refer note no. 49

t in lakh
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes forming part of lurancial statements

B. Reconciliation of Total Income for the ended March 3l 2023 t in lakh

3,822.55

3,822.55

t2

Particulars Note Previous GAAP*
Effect of transition

to Ind AS Ind AS

46,292.84

422.42 30.96

46,292.84

453.38

46,715.26 30.96 46,746.22

(6s7 .7 t)
t.637 .13

319.42

776.15

7,444.49

32,365.22

1,002.36

20.30

18.88

(2.s7)

(6s7.7t)
t,657.43

33 8.30

773.58

7,444.49

32,365.22

1,002.36

42,887.06 36.6r 42,923.67

3,828.20 (s.6s)

3,828.20 (s.6s)

948.65

(12.67)

9.86

(3.4r )

948.65

(16.08)

9.86

945.84 (3.41) 942.43

2,882.36 (2.24')

24.02

(6.05

24.02

(6.0s)

17.97 t7.97

2,882.36 15.73

Revenue from operations
Other income

Total Income (I)
Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed

Purchase of stock-in-trade

Changes in inventories of frnished goods work-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total Expenses (II)

Profit before exceptional items and tax (lII:I-ll)
Exceptional items (lV)
Profit before tax (V=III-IV)
Tax expense

Current tax

Deferred tax

Earlier Year Tax

Tax expense for the year (VI)

Profit/ (Loss) for the year (VII=V-VI)
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

i) Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans

ii) lncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss

Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax
(vrr)

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year
(IX=VI+VIII)

,e&h

e&h

c

b

a

b

ob

o
b

2,898.09

FRN:000497N
LUDHIANA
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BEHARI L.{L ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Fornterly Krtown as BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Formerlv Known as BEHARI LAL ISPAT PRIVATE LIIVIITED)
Notes forming part of tinancial statements

C, Effect of Ind As Adoption on the Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31,2023

The transition liom lndian CAAP to lnd AS has had no rnaterial impact on statement of cash flows.

D. Reconciliation of Total Equity as at 3lst March 2023 & April l, 2022 between previous GAAP & Ind AS

Space intentionallv left blan*

t in lakh
Particulars Note As at March 31,

2023
As at April I,

2022
Total Equity under previous GAAP
Adjustments made :

Liability Component of Compound Financial Instrument (3.5% non-cumulative non-
convertible redeemable preference shares)

Recognition of dividend on Preference Shares

Impact of fair valuation of investments under Ind AS
Adjustments olPrior Period Enor
Lnpact ofDeferred Tax

c

c

b

12.412 47

(5 r6.98)

(32.76)

152.s5

(42.30)
( l 3.56)

( l3.88)
l2l .59

(48.5e)
(10.92)

9,530. l 2

(5 r6.e8)

Total Equity as per IND AS 11,959.42 9,061 .34

FRN:000497N
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BEHARI LAI, ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Fonnerly Known as BEHARI I^A,L ENGINEERING PNVATE UMITED)
(Formerly Known as BEHARI I-AL ISPAT PRIVATE UMITED)
Notes u Dart of financial statements

Notes to the reconciliation of Balance sheet and rotal Equity as at April 1,2022 and March 31, 2023 and rotal comprehensive Income for the year

ended March 3l' 2023

a, Under previous GAAP, investments were carried at cost. Under lnd AS. investments are carried at fair value through Profit. Net effect of this change is

increase in non current investments by {152.55 lakh as at March 31. 2023 ({121.59 lakh as at April 1,2022).There had been increase in other income by

(30.96 lakh for the year ended march 3l , 2023 and increase in retained earnings by { l2 I .59 lakh as at Apttl I ,2022.

b. ln<t AS 8 requires rectification of material prior period errors with retrospective effect. Hence prior period items were shown in comparative year adjusted by

restating the opening balances of retained earning, asset and liability at the transition date. Hence the retained earning is decreased by t48.59 lakh as at April

1,2O22. Due to prior period error employee benefits expense reduced by {3.72 lakh and Depreciation and amortization expense reduced by 12.57 lakh for the

year enrled March 3 l, 2023.Corresponding impact is recognised in other non-current financial assets due to expensed off of Preliminary Expenses (decreased

bytl0.27 lakhasatMarch3I,2023(<12,84lakhasat April 1,2022)) andprovisionof Gratuity(increasedby{32.03 lakhasatMarch31.2023 (135.75 lakh

as at April 1.202?)).

c, Under previous GAAP,3,57a 3.57o non-cumulative non-convertible redeemable preference shares were classified as part of total equity. However under Ind

AS these preference shares contain equity component and hence, had been bifurcated into financial liability and equity component. The resultant dividends

had been recognised as finance cost in profit and loss. The net effect of this change is a decrease in total equity by t516.98 lakh as at March 31,2023
(<516.98 lakhasat Api.ll,2022) withcorrespondingincreaseinfinancialliabilitiesandincreaseinfinancecostby{18.88 lakhfortheyearendedMarch3l,
2023anddecreaseinretainedearningsby{l3.88lakhasat Apill,2022withcorrespondingincreaseinfinancialliabilities<32.76lakhasatMarch31,2023
(t 13.88 lakh as at April l, 2022).

d. Borowings of tl6l5.l5 lakh as at March 31, 2023 (t1538.59 lakh as at April 1,2022) have been reclassified under'Cunent Financial Liabilities-Bonowings
'. Under the plevious GAAP. these were classified under'Non Current Financial Liabilities-Borlowings'.

e, Under lnd AS, re-measurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses are to be recognized in 'Other comprehensive income' and are not to be reclassified to profit and

loss in a subsequent period. Under the Indian GAAP, these remeasurements were forming part of the profit or loss. Therefore, actuarial gain/loss amounting to
{24.02 lakh for the financial yeat 2022-23 has been recognized in OCI which was earlier recognized as Employee Benefit Expense/ Income. However, the
same has no impact on the total equity as at 31st March 2023

f, Non Current Provision of Gratuity of t53.35 lakh as at March 3 I , 2023 (<47 .09 lakh as at Apfl | , 2022) has been reclassified. Under the previous GAAP,
these were classified under'Current Provision'.

g. Under the previous GAAP, defened tax was recognized for the temporary tinring differences which focus on differences between taxable profits and
accounting profirs tbr the period. Ind AS requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary
dift'erences between the carrying amount of an assets or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. Further, the application of Ind AS has resulted in
recognition of certain temporary differences which was not required under Indian GAAP. Accordingly, defened tax adjustments have been recognized in
correlation to the underlying transactions in retained earnings/OCl in accordance with Ind AS. This has resulted decrease in retained earnings on lst April
2O22 by 110.92 lakh and decrease in retained earnings on 3 I st March 2023 by { I 3.56 lakh with conesponding adjustment in Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset).

h, Under previous GAAP, there was no concept of other comprehensive income. Under Ind AS, specified items of income, expense, gains or losses are required
to be presented in other comprehensive income.

Space intentionally lefi blank
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as BEHARI LALENGINEERING PRMTE LIMITED)

(Formerly Known as BEHARI lA'L ISPAT PRMTE LIMITED)

Notes forming part of financial statements

4g rhe Board of Direcrors of the company in its meeting held on 06th February 2023 had approved.a composite Scheme of Arrangement

(,Schemer) under section 230 to 232and other applicabie provisions of the companies Act 2ol3 and the provisions of other applicable laws'

amongsr the Company M/s Behari Lal Engineering Limitei (BLEL) (Formerly Kno*n u, Behari Lal F,ngineering Private Limited)(Formerly

known as Behari Lar Ispat private Limired) ,,Transflree company", M/s Belco ipecial Steels Private Limited (BssPL) "Transferor company l"

and M/s parkash Multimetals private Limited (pMpL) "Trunrf".o, company 2" and their respective shareholders and creditors ("Scheme")'The

Scheme has been approved by the Hon,ble Chandigarh Bench (courr II) of National company Law Tribunal ("NCLT") vide its order dated 22th

Augusr 2024, the certitied copy of rhe NCLT ordei has been filled with Registrar of companies, chandigarh on 25th september 2024 and the

Scheme has come into effect accordingly. The Scheme is effective from the Appointed Date i.e' I April, 2022'The effects of the Scheme has

been incorporated in this Financial statements for the year ended 3 I st Match 2024.

The company applied for the scheme of amalgamation on lSth Much,2023 which was approved by the Hon'ble NCLT on 22th Aug'tst2024'

The scheme became effective on 25th September 2024 upon filling of scheme with Registrar of companies. This indicate that conditions existed

ar the end of the reporting period and therefore treated as an adjusting event. The above event is a major adjusting event that occurred after the

balance sheet date but before the date of approval of balance sheet.

As BSSPL is primarily engaged in the manufacturing of Alloy and Carbon Steels in various sections-Round, Flat, Hex and Square and PMPL is

primarily engaged in business of Trading of Iron and Steel, The amalgamation will enable further expansion of the Company and provide a

strong and focused base to undertake the business more advantageously.

In terms of the Scheme, equity share capital of 5,40,000 and 3,00,000 of face value of t l0/- each of the Company held by BSSPL and PMPL

respecrively shall stand cancelled, and existing shareholders of BSSPL and PMPL will be issued and allotted fully paid up 380 and 299 equity

share of BLEL of face value of { l0/- each for 100 equity share held by them in the BSSPL and PMPL respectively from the Appointed Date i.e.

I April,2022 (scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation ).

As stated above, in terms of the Scheme 20,52,000 nos. and 8,97,000 nos. of equity shares of {10 each to be issued and allotted to the equity

shareholders ofthe BSSPL and PMPL respectively in the ratio of380:100 and 299:100.

The equity shares are pending for allotment as on 3l March,2024 to the above shareholders and 29,49,000 equity share capital having paid

capital of < 294.90 lakh has been shown as "Equity share capital to be issued pursuant to the scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation" and

accordingly EPS (both Basic and Diluted) has been calculated considering balance in Equity share capital to be issued pursuant to the scheme of
Arrangement for Amalgamation.

BSSPL has issued 3.57o Non- Cumulative Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of I,64,00,000 of (10/- each to be redeemed within
20 years , subject to an option with issuer of the instrument to redeem preference shares prior to their maturity.
As part of tlre scheme(s) of arnalgamations, BLEL shall issue equal number of 3.50o/a Non- Cumulative Non-Convertible Redeemable
Preference Shues ( l0/- each to preference shareholders of BSSPL on the same terms as existed in that of the BSSPL.
Notwithstanding anything contained in the above para, 3.5Vo Non- Curnulative Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of 60,00,000 of
{ 10/- each of M/s Belco Special Steels Private Limited "Transferor Company 1 " as held by M/s Parkash Multimetals Private Limited "Transferor
Company 2" shall stand cancelled.

As per the requirement of accounting for common control transactions contained in Ind AS 103 "Business Combinations", the Company has

accounted for the mergers sanctioned by NCLT, as aforesaid, using the pooling of interest method retrospectively. The previous year figures
have been accordingly restated from April I ,2022 to include the inipact of merger.

The difference between the net identifiable assets acquired and consideration paid on merger being { (210.90) lakh has been adjusted with
Retained Earnings which constitute t 448.80 lakh and t (659.70) lakh on account of merger of BSSPL and PMPL.

FRN:000497N
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Formerll' Knowt os BEHARI l-Al. ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMTTED)
(Formerl.l' Knotn as BEHARI L4L ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)

50 Additional Regulatory lnformatiotr

i The title deeds of all the imovable propcrtres are held in the rme of thc Compmy, exaept for the lbllowingl

D6cription of
property

Gross crrrying
value (t in
lakh)

Held in the name of Whether
promoter, dirstor
or their relative or

I 
Period held (i.e

ldste of
lcapitalisation
lnravirld in rqnoau

Reason for not being held in the
name of the Com paDy

Freehold Lmd 392.84 Bclco Special Steels Private Lnnited No

lAenr2022

Lad rcquircd tlrough
malgmtion/mergeq the tme chmge in

thc nme of the Compmy is pending.

#Date has bem coroidcred with effct from merger $t out in Notc 49 to the fulilcial statements.

ii The Coltpmy rs not holdrry uy investrnent property.

iii The Compmy has not revalued my of its Propefty, Plmt & Equipnent.

iv The Conpmy has not revalued my of its Inungible Assets.

v The Compmy has not given my lom or advances to its Promotffi, DtectoB, KMP md related Puties a delned undo Compmies Act, 20 I 3 .

vi The Compmy does not hold any Benami propeny defncd mder the Bemi Trmactioru (hohibitm) Act, 1988 (as mended in 20t6) md nrles made theresder. Funher, no prmedmgs have bem
initiated duing the yer or ffe pending agairrt thc Compmy u at 3 t-Mr-2024 for holdng any benami property.

has made a comprison of the dau fmished in swh statements with the data as per the books of accouts. The smary of reconciliation md reasns of material discrepmcies re as follom: -

t in lakh

Quarter Name of Bank Particul!rs of
Securities Provided

Amount as per
books of account

Amount as reported
in quarterly return/

Amount of
difference

Reason for materirl discrepancie

Ju-23 The mmpuy submits mmmon
stock md book debt statements for
allocation of &awing powr to the
followmg bankr
l) HDFC Be*
2) ICICI Be*

lnventories Refq Note-l
below

5,519.94 N,A Refer Note-l below

Sep23 Inventories Refer Note-1

below
5,501.37 N,A Refe! Note-l below

Dec-23 lnventories Refer Note-l
below

6,048.63 N,A. Refer Note-l below

Mil-24 Inventorres 6.055 98 5.955.88 r00. I l Refer Note-2 below

Jut23 Book Debts 8.206.41 8.2r6 04 (e 63) Refer Note-3 below
Se123 Book Debts 8.01 0.90 8.007 26 364 Refer Note-3 below
Dec-23 Book Debts 8.550.77 8.584 76 (33.99) Refer Note-3 below
Mar-24 Book Debts 8.133.87 8.369 96 (236.09) Refer Note-3 below

retms subnitted by the compmy md no objrctioro whatsoever reguding the ffie has ever been raised by the said banks.

the reson tlEt the stock statement ms filed in April 2024 itself ud the valution of inventory is being done on a lat€r date

Note3 - Dw to vuiou accoutmg entries which were pending to be posted m accoutmg softwue md were accowted for after the submission ofbook debt statement to the banks.

viii The Compmy hr never bem dclred s wilful defau.lter \ my bmk or fmcial institution or other lenders

ir As per mmagemen! thqe is no relatiomhip of the compmy wth struck off compmies.

x All the chuges ue duly registered with the ROC within the prescribed time under ttre Compmes Act 2013 & Rules mde there mder.

xi TheCompmyhasnosubsidiaryupre$ribedurdtrclae(87)ofsection2oftheActudhavenolayersofsubsidiriesaspertlreCompmies(RestrictiononnmbaofLayus)Rules,20l7.

rii There is schme of Armgement approved duing the yw (refer note no. 49).

xiii The company has not availed ey tcm lom duing thc yo. Thc shre prcmim ard wrking capital bonowng hc bem utilised by the compmy n its om buiness, the @mpary h6 not lmcd or
advmced or invcsted fuds to any other pasn(s) or entiMies), including foreign entities with my understanding.

riv The company has not traded or inv€sted in Crypto cwercy or V irtual cwmcy duing the fmmcial yeu.

xv There rs no mcome that has been swendmd or dirlosed s income dumg the yru m Tu Assessnents uder lncome Til Act,l 961
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BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Form*ly Known
(Formdy Known
N^rp. f^-i-. -"{

aS BEHARI LAL ENGINEERING PRIUATE I.IMITED)
as BEHARI UIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)
offinancial (tatFm.nts

5l Financial Ratios:

Rotios Num erator Denonr inrtor Current l'ear Previous vear Chanse 9/u Note
Curent ratio (in times) Cwent assets Cwent liabilitres 306 255 t9.wo Note Applicable
Debt-Equity nrio
(in times)

Total Debt Shareholder's
Equity

0.2t 053 (60.06%) Due to repayment of
major amout of
debt md increme in
proht duingthe
ved

Debt seruicc coverage mtio (in
times)

Emings available for debt service Interest payments + Principal repayments r08 0.60 8t.14yo Due to repayment of
major mout of
debt md incr*e in
profit duing the
ved

Retm on Equity ratio
(in%)

Profit after Tax Average Shreholder's
Equity

22.830/0 ?7A0y0 (t6.6*/0) Not Applicable

Inventory tumover ratio
(in times)

Sales Average mventory 703 191 (tt.1v/r) Not Applicable

Trade receivables twover ratio
(m times)

Sales Average receivables 5.84 8.28 (29/s%) Due to de6e6e in
Trade Rrceivables
s at yed end.

Trade payables tmover ratio
fin times)

Purchces Avaage Trade Payables 25 t9 2431 3.61% Not Applicable

Net capital tmover ratio
(in times)

Sales Working Capital (Cment Asset -
Cmcnt Liability)

3.59 5.61 (36.6y/o) Due to desese in
rcrking capital a at

vear end

Net profit ratro
(in%)

Profit after Tu Net Sale (ReYenue from Operanon - |

export incentive) 
|

8.33% 6.330/o 31.69/0 Due to mcrease m

profit dung the

Rettm on Caprtal employed (in
%)

EBIT
(PBT beforc cxceptronal ltems

Capital employed (Tagrble Net 2t 98%
worth+Total Debt+ Defened Tu

22.60% (2 74%\ Not Apphcable

Retm on tnvestment
(n%l

lncome gauated from invested
fmds

Avoage invested fuds t.95% 271% (29.48%) Due to deocase m

lncome on
Investtuent

52 ThecompmyhrcompliedwiththeprovisiomofSectionlE6(4)ofthecompaniesact,20l3inrespectofinvestmentsmde(refernoteno: 4&E).

53 tnd-As 20 "Ac@uting for Govement Grilts md Discloswe of Govement Grmt Assistmce", gives the option of presfltation of momt of Govemmt Grmts related to inmme, eithu showing

of Govement Grmt related to ncome in thc balilce shet by showing sep{ately uder a general hcading such as 'Other income'

matcrial impact on the statcment of lmcial statemcnts

55 Frgues n bracket mdlcate deductions.

56 Prevrous yeu figues have bem regrorped/recasted/resroBed wfurcver ne@ssary lo confom to its clusificalion of the cwcnt year

1

As per our report For and on behalf of the Board of Dirstors
For Ash*ani
Churtered

Aditya Kumar
Psrtner
ilt-No. 506955

Dinesh Garg
Dirfftor

DIN - 002t51 l7
Diretor

DIN - 02000916

J^M"Fo,,*rJ
Place : Maodi Gobindearh
Date:21.O92024 Company Secretary
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